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NOTICE

. Notice is hereby given that the TWENTY THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of EKAM
LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LIMITED will be held on Saturday, the 24% Septemnber, 2016 at 14, Rani Thangi Road,
New Delhi-110 055 at 11,00 AM., to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1, To reccive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report, Auditors” Report along with the Audited Balance Sheet as on
31% March, 2016 and Profit & Loss A/ for the year ended on that date and Report of Directors’ and Auditors thereon,

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr, Saurabh Jain (I2IN:-02815972), Independent Director of the Company who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, hag offered himself for re-appointment.

3, RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS & FIXING THEIR
REMUNERATION

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution;

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2614, as amonded from time to time, the
Company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s, G. L. Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants New Delhi (Firm
Registration No. 012483N), as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting (AGM) till the conchision of the twenty~fourth AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2017 to cxamine
and audit the accounts of the Company for the Financial year 2016-17, at such remuneration plus service tax, out-of-
pocket, travelling and living cxpenscs, cte., as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the
Company and the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4, RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. RAKESH JAIN AS MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if, thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the
Board and subject to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any stalulory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof), read with Schedule
V to the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, approval of the members of the Company be
and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of Mr. Rakesh Jain(DIN: 08061737), as Managing Director of the
Company for a period of three years commencing from 15/12/2016 upto 14/12/2019 on the remuneration, terms and
conditions as tecommended by the nomination and remuneration commiltee and as set out in the oxplanatory statcment
annexed to the notice, which is hereby approved and sanctioned with authority to the Board of Directors to alter and vary
the terms and conditions of the said re-appointment and / or agreement in such manner as may be agreed to between the
Board of Directors and Mr. Rakesh Jain.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mi. Rakesh Jain, shall not cxceed the overall ceiling of
the total managerial remouneration as provided under Section 197 read with rule Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013
or such other limits as may be prescribed from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things and -
execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required and o delegate all or any of its powers hercin
conferred to any Commitiee of Directors or Director(s) to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors
EKAM LEASING & FINANCE CO. LIMITED

Regivtered Office:
No. 11, Rani Jhansi Road,

(Motia Khan}, M.M. Road, :
New Delhi - 110 055, Rakesh Jain

Corporate Identity Number: L74899DL1993PLCO55697 Managing Director
Tel: 011-32033277, DIN.0§061737

Fax: +91-11-23528015
Email:ekam.leasingl @gmail.com,
info@ekamleasing.com

Websile: www.ekamleasing.com

Date: August 26, 2016
Place-New Delhi -
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NOTES;

1.

The relevant Explanatory Statement and reasons in respect of proposed Special Business (es) pursuant to
Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 are annexed hereto, The relevant details on required undue
Regulations 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations 2015 (“SEBI
LODR") of the persen seeking reappointment under item 2 & 4 of the notice also annexed.

EVERY MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE
A MEMRBER, o

PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DULY COMPLETED, STAMPED (Ir
APPLICABLE) AND SIGNED AND MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FOR HOLDING THIL
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.,

Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are requested to
send a certified copy of the Board Reselution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf
at the Meeting, :

Members desirous of obtaining any information as regards accounts of the Company are requested to write to
the Company at least one weck before the Meeting, so that the information required will be made available at
the Ammual General Meeting. ' .

Docuroents roferted to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement are apen for inspection at

* the Registered Office of the Company during normal business houts (9:30 am to 6,00 pm) on all working days

- 10

1L

12,

except Sundays (including Public Holidays) up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.

The Registcr‘of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Sunday 18,
2016 to, Saturday 24, Scptember, 2016 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meating,

+ Members holding shares in physical form are requested to immediately notify change in their address, if any,

to the Registrar and share Transfer Agent of the Company, viz Alankit Assignment Ltd. 1E/13, Jhandewalan
Extension, New Delhi - 110 055, quoting their Folio Number(s),

Members/Proxies are requested to bring the Attendance Slip(s) duly filled in,

The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2015-16 is being sent by electronic mode to those
Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories, unless any Member has
requested for a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses,
physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode.

As a measure of austerity, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annmal General Meéting.
Members are thetefore, requested to bring their copics of the Annual Report to the Meeting, '

As per the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Saurabh Jain (DIN:-028135972),
Independent Director of the Company retites by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and has
expressed his intention to seek re-election as Director of the Company. The Company has recetved declaration
from him stating that he meets the criteria of Independence as prescribed under sub section 6 of section 149 of
the Companies Act 2013. :

Bricf resume pursvant to as per SEBI (Listing and disclosures requirement) of the Directors proposed to be
appointed/ reappointed at the Annual General Meeting/ natvre of expertise; specific functional areas and the
name of the companies in which they holds Directorships are given in the explanatory statement annexed to the
Notice.. 3
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13. Electronic copy of the Notice of the 23 Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the

14.

15.

16,

17.

18.

19.

20.

process and manner of c-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members
whose cmail IDs ate registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes unless
any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For membets who have not registered their email address,
physical copies of the Notice of the 23 Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia indicating the process

and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted mede.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 231 Annual General Meeting and the Annuval Report for 2015«

2016 will also be available on the Company’s website www.ekamleasing.com for their download. The physical -

copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office for ingpection
during normal business hours on working days. Even after registering for e-communication, members are
entitled to receive such communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same, free of cosi. For
any communication, the sharcholders may also send requests to the Company’s designated email id:
ekam leasingl @gmail.com, info@ekamleasing.com.

The members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate to the registrar and Share Transfer Agent,
Alankit Assignments Ltd, 1E/13, JThandewalan Extn., New Delhi - 110 055, change of address , if any, at the

carliest quoting their registered folio number, Change of address in respect of shares held in demat form is

required to be intimated to the concerned Depository Participant.

Members seeking any information with regard to accounts or operations are requested to writc to the Company
at an early date, preferably at least seven (07) days prior to the date of meeting, so as to enable the manageiment
1o keep the information ready.

Tn compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companics Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder
and the Regulation 44.2 of Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement SEBI(LODR}) 2015, the Members are
provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by NSDL, on
all the resolutions sot forth in this Notice. In order to cnable its Members, who do not have the access to e-voling
facility to send their assent or dissent in writing in respect of the resolutions as set out in this Notice, the Company
is enclosing a Ballot Form with the Notice. Instructions for Ballot Form are given at the back of the said form
and instructions for e-voting are given here in below. Resolution(s) passed by Members through Ballot Forms
or e-voting is / are deemed to have been passed as if they have been passed at the AGM.

A Route Map along with Prominent Landmark for easy location to reach the venue of Annual General Mesting
is annexed with the notice of Annval General Mecting, -

Green Initiative in the corporate governance and registration of email address
The members are requested to register email address with the Depository Participant/the Registrar & Share
Transter Agent of the Company, i.c. M/s Alankit Assignments Lid, as the casc may be for service of documents.

Voting through electronic means

[, In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amendment from time to time, the Company
is pleased to provide members facility to exercise iheir right to vote at the Anmual General Meeting (AGM})
by elecironic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided by National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL}):

The instructions for e-voting are as undet:

B The Notice of the 23% AGM of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-
Voting process along with printed Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being dispatched to all the
Members. Initial password is provided as below /at the bottem of the Attendance Slip for the 23

AGM:
4
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T

III,

1v,

EVEN (E-Voting Event Number)

USERID _
PASSWORINPIN

(ii) NSDL shall also be sending the User-ID and Password; to those members whose shareholding is in
the dematerialized format and whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depository
Participants(s). For members who have not registered their email address, can use the defails as
provided above,

(lii)  Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https:/fwww.evoting.nsdl.com/
(iv)  Click on Shareholder — Login
(v} Put user ID and password as initial password noted in step (i) above. Click Login.,

(vi)  Password change menu appears. Change the password with new password of your choice with
minimum 8 digits/characters .ot combination thereof. Note new password. It js strongly
recommended net to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to kecp
your password confidential.

(Vi)  Home page of e-Voting opens. Click on e~Voting: Active Voting Cycles.
(viii} Sclect “EVEN" of Ekam Leasing & Finance Co. Limited
(ix)  Now yov are ready for e-Voting as Cast Vote page opens

(x) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

(x1)  Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed

(xii)  Once you have voted on the resolution, you will notl be allowed to modify your vote

(xiii) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HU¥, NRI ele.) are required (o send
scanned copy (PDF/TPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter ete. together
with attested specimen signature of the duly avtherized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote,
to the Scrutinizer through e-mail ekam.leasingl@gmail.com, info@ckamleasing.com with a
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in,

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQg) for members and e-vo ling
user manual for members available at the Downloads section ofwww.evoting.nsdl.com,

If you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and
password for casting vour vote,

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profilc details of the folio which may
be used for sending future communication(s).

The c-voting period commences on Saturday, the September 21%, 2016 (09:00 am) and ends on Monday,
the September 23%, 2016 (05:00 pm). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding sharcs
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) i.e, Saturday 170
September, 2016, may cast their vote electronically, The c-voting module shal] also be disabled by NSIXL
for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently.
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VL

VIL

VIIL

1X,

The voting rights of Shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital
of the Company as on, Saturday, 17% September, 2016 Any person, who acquires shares of the Company
and become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date
{e. 7% Scptember, 2016, may obtain the login 1D and password by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in ot ekarn.leasingl@gmail.com, infofckamleasing.com

The facility for voting through remote e-voting / ballot paper / Poling Paper shall be made available at the
AGM and the members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-~voting shall be
able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.( NOTE: The Facility for Voting at AGM/
EGM shall be decided by the company i.e. “remote e-voting” or “Ballot Paper” or “Poling Paper”)

Since the Company is required to provide members facility 1o exercise their right to vote by electronic
means, shareholders of the Company, holding ghares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as
on the cut-off date (record date} i.e, {7t September, 2016 and not casting their vote electronically, may

only cast their votc at the Annual General Meeting,

The Scrutinizer shall within a period of not cxceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the
e-Voting period mlock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of
the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to
the Chairman of the Company.

The Resulis declared along with the Scratinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
www.ckamleaging.com and on the website of NSDL and communicated to the BSE Limited where the
sharcs of the Company are listed.

By order of the Board of Directors of
EKAM LEASING & FINANCE CO. LIMITED

Place: New Delhi : RAKESH JAIN
"August 26, 2016 MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00061737
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to.Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013)

As required by section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act), the following explanatory statement sets out all material -
faets relating to the business mentioned vnder Item Nos. 4 of the accompanying Notice:

Item No 4

. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. RAKESH JATN AS A MANAGING DIRECTOI__{ OF THE_COMPANY

Mr. Rakesh Jain (DIN: 00061737), was appointed as Managing Director by the members te hold office up to
December 14, 2016 and hence continuation of his employment as Managing Direclor requires the approval of members
by way of an Ordinary resolution.

In terms of the Cerporate Governance Guidelines of the Company and pursuant to the recommendation of the Board,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company passed a resolution on August 26,
2016 approving re-appointment of Mr. Rakesh Jain as Managing Director of the Company for a fuither period of
Three years with effect from December 15, 2016 io December 14, 2019. This is subject to the approval of the
shareholders at this Annual General Meeting,

This explanatory statement may also be read and treated as disclosure in compliance with the requirements of Section
190 of the Companies Act, 2013, The details of remuncration payable to Mr, Rakesh Jain and the material terms and
conditions of the re-appointment arc as follows: :

a. Salary: On Honerary Basis

b. Perquisites s defailed below :

+ Reimbursement of Conveyance, travelling, telephonic expenses on actual basis for official purpose.
» Barned Leave/ privilege leave: Encashment will be permissible in accordance with the rules of the company.

The Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to alter, vary the terms and conditions of the re-
appointment and total emoluments payable to the Managing Director as stated above. None of the Directors other than
M. Rakesh Jain is interested in this Resolution since it relates to his re-appointment and except Mrs, Mamta Jain boing
wife of Mr. Rakesh Jain is interested.

By order of the Board of Directors of
EKAM LEASING & FINANCE CO. LIMITE]»

Place: New Dethi ' : RAKESH JAIN
August 26, 2016 : MANAGING DIRECTOR
. " DIN: 00061737
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Details of Dircelors Seeking Appointment/Re-appointment nt the Annual Gieneral Meoting

Particulars Mr. Saurabh Jain Mr, Rakesh Jain

Diate of Birth 1805/1980 21/08/1967
Dale of Appointment 30/09/2014 15/12/2016
Qualifications Chariered Accountant Graduate

Expertise in speeific funclional areas

Wide experience in accounts and
Finance

20 Years of Experience in import &

Export

Iirectorships beld in other companies
{excluding foreign companies)

o M/s Spmc Global Advisory
Servicas Private Limited

/s Rex overseas private
limited

M/s S &s balajee
mercantile private
limited

M/s Srimati trading co.
Private limited

M/s Alsan securities
private limited

M/s Pramuk energy
private limited

M/s Jet air securities
private limited

M/s Pro-rub processor
private limited

‘Memberships/ NIL NIL
Chairmenships of committees of other

companies {includes only andit commillec and

shareholders/ Investor Grievance Committees)

No. of shares held in the Company NIL 3,859,000
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TO
THE MEMBERS
EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LIMITED

Your Directors are pleased to have this opportunity to present the Twenty Third Annual Repott of the Company along
with and Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2016,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (amount in Rs,)
Standalone Consolidated
2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015
Revenue from operations 12,005,249 65,53,191 1,31,96,746 69,81,242.00
Other Income 118,006 3,33,795 119,493 15,97,485.00
Total Expenditure 8,265,770 43,83,599 8,499,311 59,46,169,00
Profit / {Loss) before Tax & 3,470,485 25,03,387 4,420,028 26,32,558.00
Provision Tor NPA :
Provision for Tax 3,75,168 7.83,827 7,24,480 (7,72,506,00)
Net Profit / (Loss) 3,095,317 17,19,560 3,705,448 18,60,052.00
Deficit brought forward from (47,99,293) (65,18,851) 7,46,654 (26,27,158)
previous year
Deficit carried over to Balance {17,03,976} (47,99,293) 44,52,102 746,654
Sheet

DIVIDEND

Keeping in view the requirement of funds for future, the Board has not recommended any dividend foi the financia! year
ended 31% March 2016,

TRANSFER TO RESERVE
Your Directors have preposed not to iransfer any sum to the Gencral Reserve,

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

- Forward-logking statements:

Certain stalements in this MD&A Report which are not historical facts constitute Forward-looking statements or forward-
looking information within the meaning of applicable laws ("forward-looking statements™). Forward-looking statemonts
are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events, The Company cannot guarantee that theso assumptions
and expectations are accuralc or will be realized. The Company’s actual results, performance or achievements could thus
differ materially from those projected in any such forward-looking statements. The Company assumes no responsibility
to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any subscquent developments,
information or events,

Ekam Leasing & Finance Co, Ltd, registered with RBI as a non banking financial company(non deposit accepting),
professionally managed Company where customer-saisfaction is of paramoeunt consideration and matters most above all
others.

9
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The Industry: Opportunities & Threats:

NBFCs have been playing a complimentary role to the banking sector, catering to the unbanked ‘sectors.and promoting -
financial inclusion; NBFCs have been vital to the growth of the economy by providing financial support to some of the
important scgments of the economy. Gradually, they are being recognized as complementary to the banking sector due
io their customer-oriented services; simplified procedutes; attractive rates of return on deposits; flexibility and timelincss
in meeting the credit noeds of specified sectors; etc. NBECs are heterogencous group of institutions (other than
commercial and co-operative banks) performing financial intermediation in 2 variety of ways, like accepting deposits,
" making loans and advances, leasing, hire purchase, efc. They raise funds from the public, directly or indirectly, and lend
them to ultimate spenders, They advance loans to the various wholesale and retail traders, small-scale industries and self-
employed persons. Thus, they have broadened and diversified the range of products and services offered by a financial
sector.

Opening up of economy gave a further boost to the demand for credit. A developing economy like India always craves
for financial resources and NBFCs account for 12.3% of assets of the total financial system. Due to the global economic
slowdown and its impact on the domestic economy, NBFC sector faced significant siresses on asset quality, liquidity and
funding costs.

Business Outloolk and Overview:

Demand for oredit is great and often organized traditional financing institutions (like banks and financial institutions) do
not meet such demand thus creating a space for other types of financing. Money lender is an age old institution filling
such space. Bank borrowings and debentures have remained the prominent soutce of funding for NBFCs After 2 long .
depressing performance in the past, the Company with it pragmatic approach in line with the objectives of Long-term
growth, is developing the siratogic compelency and enhancing its operationa) efficiencies, Our strategy to enhance scale

of operations, strengthen business, whete we have competencies.

Company’s future earnings largely depend upon successful implementation of its sirategies in its core competence
portfolio. Further the Company is going to enlarge its area and scale of operations to the existing porlfolio to capture
business opportunities growth and fo consolidate cuslomer relationship this year,

COMPANY?’S PERFORMANCE
The Tngome from operations during the year has been Rs. 120.05 Lacs approx. as against Rs, 65,53 Lacs approx. in the
previous year. The financial year under review resulied in Net Profit of Rs. 30.95 Lacs approx. as compared to 17.19 Lacs

in the previous year, The management is optimistic on the performance of the Company in future and a detailed discussion
is provided under Management discussion and analysis repott. ' '

HUMAN RESOURCE. BEVELOPMENT
Human Resource is not only an integral part of any organization but also strive its success and growth. The Compatty
believes that human resources are the key resources and integral part the organization and endeavors to create a culture

of openness and empowerment amongst its empioyees and provide good carrier development,

Your Company belicves in trust transparency & teamwork o improve employees productivity at all levels and is
committed to the welfare of the coployees and their families by putting review and reward system in place.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY

There is no material change noted and observed by the Board of the Company which have accurred between the close of
the financial year on March 317, 2016 to which the financia! statement relates and the date of this report.

10
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SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATES COMPANIES

The Company hag three wholly owned subsidiaries namely M/s, S & S Balajee Mercantile Pvt. Lid. (CIN:
- US11G9DL1993PTCG52329) , M/s. Jet Air Securities Pyvt. Ltd. (CIN: U74899DL1995PTC069004) and M/s. Pramuk
Energy Pvt. Ltd. (CIN: U14215DL1995PTC068711) . M/S. § & S8 Balajee Mercantile Pvt, Ltd was incorporated to carry
on the business of dealing and trading in all kinds of essential commodities/Machinery, etc. M/s. Jel Air Securities Pvt,
Ltd, is mainly engaged in the business of dealing in securities and M/s, Pramuk Bnergy Pvt. Lid. is proposing to cngage
into the business of coal mining. During the year under review, M/s, 8 & S Balajee Mercantile Pvt. Ltd incurred Profit of
Rs, 554,083 as compared to Loss of Rs. 243,684 Lacs in previous year, M/s, Jet Air Securities Pvt. Lid. incurred Profit
of R8, 96,468 as compared to Loss of Rs. 115,981 in previous year. M/s, Pramuk Energy Pvt. Ltd, incurred loss Rs. 40,420
as compared to Profit of Rs. 5, 00,157 - in the previous year .

A Report on all the performer & financial position of the companies and jts subsidiarics is annexed in the prescribed
.. Form AQC-1 to this report as Annexure-L

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability,
confirm that; : :

f} inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

ity they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
cstimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a trne and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Cempany for that period;

i) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the compeny and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal financial
controls are adequate and operating effectively; : :

vi) they have devised proper systems fo ensure'_ complianee with the provisions of all spplicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the
Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and external consultanls and the reviows
petformed by management and the relevant board committees, including the audit committee, the board is of the opinion
that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 2015-16.

- REGISTRATION WITH RBI

The Company being a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) and is registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI},
with RBI Registration No, 14-00332. The Company had complied with the Non-Banking Financial (Non - Deposit
Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 and Non-Banking Financial (Non
- Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015 as amended and other
applicable directions/ regulations notified by RBL

RBI GUIDELINES

Your Company is complying with all the applicable guidelines/directions of the Reserve Bank of India for Non Banking
Finance Company. In terms of Para 13 of the NBFC Regulations, the particulars as applicable to the Company are
appended to the Balance Sheet. :
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THE RBI NORMS AND ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

To comply with RBI directions, your Company has closed its accounts for the full year ending March 2016, and your
Company continues to comply with the directives issued as well as the norms prescribed by Reserve Bank of India for
NBFCs. '

DIRECTORS& KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under as
amended from time to time, Mt. Saurabh Jain, Independent  Directors of the Company who retires by rotation at the
ensuing anmual general Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment.

All independent directors have given declaration that they meets the criteria of independence as laid down under
Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure) Regulations 2015,

In due compliance with the requirement of Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the companies {Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Key Managerial Petsons (KMP) of the company was duly
constituted /appointed. Ms, Mansi Mehta resigned [rom the post of Company Secretary &Compliance Officer of the
company w.e.f April 11, 2016, Further, the board in their meeting held on 11% April, 2016 appointed Mr. Abhimanyu
Raghuvanshi, an Associate Member of Institute of Company Secretaties of India as Company Secretary & Compliance
Officer of the Company as part of KMP. '

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Dircctors of your Company, during the period under review i.e. Financial year ended March 31, 2016,
met 7 (Seven) times on 28" May 2015, 07" August 2015, 30t August 2015, 03 October 2015, 2" November 2013,
05" February 2016, 30% March 2016. The details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The
intorvening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and as per
SEBI Listing & Disclosure requirement.

BOARD EVALUATION

The board of ditectors has carried out an anhual evaluation of its own performance, Board commitlees and individual
directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requitements as prescribed by under SEBL
Listing & Disclosure Requirement. :

The performance of the Board was evalvated by the Board after secking inputs from all the directors on the basis of the
critoria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc.

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after secking inputs from the commit{ee members on
the hasis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remunetation Committee (“NRC”) reviewed the performance of the individual
directors on the bagis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the Board and commitiee
meetings like preparedness on the issues to be diseussed, meaningful and consiructive contribution and inputs in
meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS! APPOINTMENT AND REM UNERATION AND OTHER DETAILS

The Company’s policy on directors’ appoiritment and remuncration and other matters provided in Section 178(3) of the
Act hias been disclosed in the corporate governance report, which forms part of the directors’ report.
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INTFERNAF-CONTROERVSTEMS

" The Company’s internal control systems are audited by B, Ratlan and Associates, Chartered Accouniant. The Internal
Auditor independently evaluates the adequacy of internal conirels and reviews major transactions, The Internal Auditor
reports directly to the Andit Committee to ensure complete independence,

BOARD COMMITTEES

Detailed composition of the mandatory Board Committees viz. Audil Committee, Nomination and Remumeration
Committce, Stakeholder Relationship Committee and no. of meetings held during the year under review and other
related details are set out in the Corporate Gevernance Report which forms a part of this Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The role, terms of reference, avthority and powers of the Audit Cominittee are in conformity with Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The Commitice met
periedically duaring the year and had discussions with the auditors on internal control syslems and interna! audit report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Aot and the rules framed thereafter, M/s. G, L. Gupta & Associates,
Chartered Accountants (Firm registration No, #72483N), were appointed as statutory auditors of the Comparny from the
~ conclusion of the 21% . annual general meeting (AGM) of the Company held on September 30, 2014 till the conclusion
of the Twenty Fourth AGM to be held in the year 2017, subject to ratification of their appointment at every AGM.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS & THEIR REPFORT:

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framcd there under and on (he recommendation of the Audit
Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company have voluntarily appointed Mis KKS & Associales, Company Secretarics as (he
Secrelarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2015-2016. The Company has recsived consent from M/s KKS &
Associnles, Company Secretaries, for their appointment, 7s annexed ag Annexure-TV to this Report in preseribed Form MR-3.

QUALIFICATIONS IN AUDIT REPORTS

There is no qualification, disclaimer, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made either by the statutory auditors
in his report and by the company secretary in practice (Sceretarial Auditor) in his secrctarial audit report, .

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The Management is very optimistic and aggressively focusing on to exploit the opporiunitics available 10 NBFC in
India and cxploring and evaluating various business models for implementation in order to enhance to turnover of the
company to escalate to new heights, The Board expects that the Company will continue to improve its overall
performance and excel fo enbance the profitability of the Company.,

In the present cconomic scentario and growth momentum of Indian economy, via its strategy competeilcy, operational
efficiencies and successtul implementation of its new business models,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

In accerdance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act 2013 and as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations 2015, the consclidated Financial Statements of the Company, including the financial details
of its subsidiarigs, forms part of this Annual Report .The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

YEIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY :

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Aet 2013 and regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations 2015 the Board has adopted vigil mechanism in the form of Whistle Blower Policy, to deal
with instances of fraud or mismanagement, if any .The Policy can be accessed at the website of the company,
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RFLATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has developed 8 Related Party Transactions policy for purpose of identification and monitoring of such
transactions. The policy on Related Party Transactions approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s website.

All Related Parly Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and also the Board/Members for their approval,
wherever necessary. The telated parly transactions entered during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and
were in the ordinary course of business. The defails of the same ate annexed herewith as “Annexure-II” in the
prescribed Form AOC-2.

There were no materially significant related party transactions during the financial year except with wholly owned
subsidiary as mentioned in AQC-2. : :

PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIP OR TRANSACTIONS OF THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND
DISCLOSURLS ON THE REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

All pecuniary relationship or transacticns of the non executive directors vis-a-vis the company, along with criteria for
such payments and disclosures on the remuneration of directors along with their shareholding are disclosed Form MGT-
9, which forms a part of this Report.

INTER SE RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN THE DIRECTORS

Mrs. Mamta Jain, Woman Director of the Company is wife of Mr. Rakesh Jain, Managing Director of the Compazy.
Further, Mr. Saurabh Jain is Son-in -law of Mr, Prakash Goyal.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2016 was Rs. 3,00,00,000/-, During the year under review, there is
no change and Company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat
equily. As on March 31, 2036, Mr. Rakesh Jain, Managing Ditector holds 3,89,000 Equity Shares (12.96%}) and Mr.
Prakash Goyal, Director holds 11,500 Equity Shares (0.38%) respectively in the Company.

E-VOTING

The Company is providing e~voting facility to all members to enable them to cast their votes electronically on all
rosolutions set forth in the Notice. This i pursuant to section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44.2 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure requirements) Regulations 2015, To comply with the requirements of new Companies Act, 2013 and to
ensure good governance for its members, your Company has provided e-voling facility for its last year general meetings
to enable its members to participate in the voting elcctronically. The instruction(s) for e-voting for ensuing Annual
General Meeting is also provided with notice to shareholders of this Annual Report, _ :

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required under Section 92 (3) read with Rule 12 of Companies (Management & Administration), Rules, 2014, ihe
extract of the Annual Return in the prescribed form MGT- 9 is annexed herewith as “Annexure 1 ) G '

PARTICULARS AS PER SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Your compaty does not have any employee, whose particulars are required to be given under the provision of Section
134 of The Conpanics Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Disclosure with respect to Conservation Of Energy, Techinology Absorption & Foreign Ex‘ckange"Eaming And
Ouigo, pursnant to section 217 (1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 is not applied to the Company, -
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- PUBLIC DEPOSITS.

During the year the Company bas not received any Deposits from public, covered under Chapter V of the Companies
Act, 2013,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

In terms of Section 134 (3) (g), towards inclusion of the details of particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investmenis
covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 & Rules made thereunder in this report, the
same ate given in the notes to the Financial Statements,

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL MARASSMENT OF WOMAN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company gives utmost importance for prevention of sexual hatassment at workplace and Comply with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,
During the year, there wete no complaints regarding sexual harassment by any women employee (permanent,
contractual, temporary, trainees) who are covered under this policy till the date of this report .

COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGA’I.‘IONS' AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)

-~ REGULATIONS 2015

The company’s equity shares continue to be listed on the Stock Exchange, Mumbai (BSE) which has nationwide
trading terminals. The company has paid the Annuval Listing Fees to BSE for the Financial Year 2015-2016. The
Company has applied for voluntary dslisting from Delhi Stock Exchange and the application is pending before Delhi
Stock Gxchange. All compliances with respect to The SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 has been duly madc by the
company,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their warm appreciation of the assistance and cooperation extended by various
Government Departments, Authorities, and Business Partners eic. Your Directors also place on record their deep
appreciation of the support provided by the Bankers associated with the company,

Your company’s employees are instrumental to your company achieving higher business goals. Your ditectors place on

recotd theit deep admiration of the commitment and eontribution of your company’s employees. Your supporl as
shareholders is greatly valued. Your directors thank you and look forward te your continuance support,

By order of the Board of Directors
EKAM LEASING & FINANCE COQ, LIMITED
Reristered Office:

11, Rani Jhansi Road, - .
New Delhi — 110 055. Rakesh Jain Prakash Goyal

Corporate Identity Number: L74899DL1993PLC055697 Managing Director Director
Tel ; 011-32033277, Fax: +91-11-23528015 _ DIN: 00061737 DIN: 02598736
Email: ekam.leasing! @gmail.com

info@ekamleasing.com

Website: www.ekamleasing.com

Place: New Delhi
Date: 26 Aug, 2016
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Form AOC-1

ANNEXURE-]

(Pursuant fo first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with tule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part “A*; Subsidiaries

Statement confaining salient features of the financial statement of substdiaries/associate companiesfjoint ventures

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sk Particulars Details
No. _
1. Naine of the subsidiary S & S Balajee |Jet Air Securities Pvi. |Pramuk Energy Pvt. Ltd.
Mercantile Litd.
Pvt. Ltd. -
2. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if | Same i.e Game te. 1,04.2015 to  Same Le, 01042015 to
different from the holding company’s reporting | 010420150 B103.2016 31,03.2016
period 31.03.2016
3 Reporting cursency and Exchange rate as on the | Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
last date of the relevant Financial year in the case
of foreign subsidiaries
4, Share capital 30,12,500 1,05,200 1,00,000
3. Reserves & surplus 2,08,33,707 16,12,750 3,08,362
6. Total asseis 2,41,87,662 17,389,580 16,39,462
7. Total Liabilities 341,455 71,630 12,31,130
8. Investments 1,22,50,050 - 5,55,000
9. Turnover - - -
10. Profit before taxation 8,29,083 1,46,468 (16,108)
11. Provision for taxation 2,75,000 50,000 -
12 Profit after taxation 554,083 26,468 {0,420} B
13, Proposed Dividend - - -
14, % of shareholding 100 100 100

Notes: The following information shall be futnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations -Not Applicable
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated ot sold during the year -Not Applicabie
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Part “B*: Associates and Joint Venties

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint
-. Ventures: - Not Applieable

Note: Since, there is no any associate /Joint Ventures of the company. Hence, the statement putsuant to Section 129 (3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures is not applicable to the company,

For and on behalf of the board of divectors
EKAM LEASING & FINANCE CO. LIMITED

Rakesh Jain Pralcash Goyal

" NewDelhi =~ - Managing Ditector Director
August 26, 2016 ' DIN: 00061737 DIN: 02598736
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[Pursuant to clause (h} of Sub

2014

Form of disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements
in sub-section (1} of Section 188 of the Companies Act,

proviso thereto,

1. Detail of contracts or arrangements or transactions not al Arm’s length basis- N.A.

Form No. AQC-2

9. Detail of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis:

ANNEXURE-IL

[in Rupees ]

-scetion (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies-(Accounis), Rules,

Jentered into by the Company with related parties referred to
2013 including certain arm’ length transactions under third

18

Sr, | Name of the Nature of Nature of Amount Duration of Salient éeyms of | Amount
No. Related Relationship contracts/ contracts/ contracts or Paid as
party Arrangement Arrangement | arrangements or advance
s/ : 8 transactions , it any
transactions firansactions
1. Jet Air Subsidiaty Inter 17,44,390 One Year Loan with NIL
Securities Cotporate Interest
Py, Lid. Loan '
Fot and on behalf of the board of directors
EKAM LEASING & FINANCE CO. LIMITED
Rakesh Jain Prakash Goyal -
New Delhi Managing Director Director
August 26, 2016 DIN: 00061737 DIN: 02598736
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ANNEXURE-INT
Form No, MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANN UAL RETURN as on the financial year ended on 31 March, 2016

[Plll suant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 snd rule 12(1) of the Compauies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. Registration and other details;

i) CIN - L74899DL1993PLCO55697

ii) Registration Date; _ = 19/15/1993

fii)Name of the Company: = EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LIMITED

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company = Company limited by shares/ India Non-Government Company

v) Address of the Registered office and contact detafls: NO. 11, Rani Jhansi Road, (Motia Khan} MM. Road, New
Delhi - 110 055
vi) Whether listed company Yes / No: Yes
_ vii} Name, Addtess and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any: Alankit Ass1g11ments L.
Corporate Office: Alankit house, 4F/2, Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi — 110 055

IL. Principel business activities of the company

Business activities conttibuting 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company are:-

SLNo Name and Description of NIC Code ofthe  * | % to total turnover of the
main products / services Product/ service company
1 - Non Banking Financial 99711400 100%
. ‘Activities '

ITL. Particulars of holding, subsidiary and associate companics

S. Name and CIN/GLN - Holding/ Y%of | Appli
NO Address of Subsidiary/ | shares | cable
The company - ' Agsoclate Held | sectio’
: i
1. Pramuk Energy Private Limited U14215DL1993PTC068711 | Subsidiary | 100% | 2(87) |

R/o: no. 11, Rani Jhansi Road, (Motia Khan),
M.M. Road, New Delhi — 110 055

2, S &S Balajee Mercantile Private Limited [ US1109DLI1993PTC052329 | Subsidiary | 100% | 2(87)
R/e: no. 11, Rani Jhansi Road, (Motia Khan),
M.M. Road, New Delhi— 110 055

3, Jet Air Securities Private Limited U74899DL1995PTC069004 | Subsidiary 100% 2(87)
R/o: no. 11, Rani Jhansi Road, (Motia Khan},

M.M. Road, New Delhi — 110 055

1V, Share holcfing pattern (Bquity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity}

i} Category-wise Share Holding
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Category of
Sharcholders

Mo, of Shares held at the

beginning of the year i.e. 01.04,2015

No. of Shares held at the end of

the year i.e. 31.03.2016

%
Chang
e
during
the yea

Demat Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A, Promolets

(1) Indian

@) Individual/HUF

830350

830350

b

7.68

830863

830863

27.695

=
L

by Central Govt

) State Govi(s)

d} Bodies Corp.

¢) Banks / FI

fAny Other

Sub-total (A) (1)

30350

30350

30863

30863

7.695

[l
[=23
puii

(2) Foreign

oY lan ] Frck Roml Rl [y Dol ]

[l fml EOV Y Lo Yo ) Dol foug o)

oloio|o|o|s|ols|e

4y NRIs -
Individuals

clo|lxz|lo|loic|o|e

(=] =2 bl ) Fnef o ] fan) Lund

=111 == =1=] =]

== Fawd J oV ] [ o ] S L)

=1 F=-] o] L) fowl ] fm] L]

[} Ead o) [l ol Lo Lol o Lonc)

b) Othet Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FT

e)Any Other

Sub-iotal {A) (2):-

o|o|o (eSS .

oo} Lol foun ] o) =y o)

[ S0 Fov ) ) fome ] Eol

Do (oo (2

Total sharcholding
of Promoter (A) =
(A DHAND)

relolo oSS
[==3 -l Y o) Lol o)

306350

= o) Farll 1o ] [~0- § Lo )

30330

M| o|e|lo|o |

7.68

(=] {=—= [} Lol for} Lo

30863

30863

7.695

061

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mulual Fundg

b) Banks / FT

¢} Contral Govt

d) Statc Govi(s)

e) Venturc Capital
Funds

[ae) [l fo) ) fanll o]
[} Pl Fun ] o) [ o]

[ fond oved P} b o)

o oo e

olo|loe ||

f==d [ L) ] fon ) Lo

oo (o e|elo

o | o (S| =l

oo (oio|e|o

) nsurance
Companies

o) Fils

=3

[

=

h)Foreigh Venture
Capital Funds

|ny [}

i)Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):-

=) L

2.Non-Institutiens

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

7487 32200

39687

1.32

5674

32200

37874

1.262

{4.568)

iy Overseas

¢ i]

¢

0 .

0

0

0

b) Individuals

i) ndividual
sharcholders
holding nominal
shate capital upto
Rs. | lakh

61499 543050

604549

20.152

63699

541850

605549

20,185

0.165

ii) ndividual

647814 874600

1522414

50.747

697814

824500

1522714

50,757

0.019
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ii) Individual 647814 874600 1522414 | 50.747 | 697814 824900 1522714 | 50,757 | 0,019
sharcholders '
holding
nothinal share
capital in
excesg of Rs 1
lakh
¢) Others 3000 0 3000 o1 3000 0 3000 o1 ¢
(specify)
{NRIg)
Sub-total (B)(2):~
Total Pyblic 719800 1448850 | 216965G | 100 770187 1398950 | 2169137 | 100 (0.023)
Shareholding
B)=B) 1)+
(BY2) _
| C. Shares held by {0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 [} ]
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total 1550150 | 1449850 | 3000000 | 100 1601050 1398950 | 3000000 | 100 0
(A+B+0)
if} Shareholding of Promoters
sl Share holding at the beginning of the Share holding at the end of the year Y
No, vear i.e, 01.04,2015 ie. 31.03.2016 changg
- Y%of | %ofShares %of | %ofShares |
Shar}gggqlger § No. of total Plodged / No. of total Pledged / hf)lllgfﬁ
Shz;res Shares encumbered Shs{rcs Shares cncumbered durin Ig
of the to total of the to total the £
) company ghares . company shares year
1, Mr. Rakesh Jain 3,89,000 12,96 0 385000 12.96 ¢ _NIL
y | Mr Posmn Kumar 1 502400 | 6.74 0 202400 | 674 0 NIL
Mr. Mukesh )
3 . Gangwal 2,38,950 7.96 0 239463 7.98 0.214
Total 830350 27.66 830863 27.69 0 0,061
iif)  Change in Prometers® Shareholding (please specify, il there i no change)
S.. | Name of Sharcholding at the Cumvulative
No. | Promoter | beginning of the year Shareholding during
i.e. 01.04.2015 Increase/ the year (01.04.2015 io
Date Reagon Decrease in 31.03.2016)
. No.of | % oftotal Shares No.of [ % oftotal
shares Shares of shares |- Shares of
the the
Company Conypany
Me, | BB000 11296 |4y o401 Nil
1. Rakesh movement
Tain during the
3L03.2016 vear 3,89,000 | 1296 .

21




EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO, LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT - 2015-16

M. 2, 02,400 6.74 01,04.2015 Nil
5 Pawan movement
K}npar 31.03.2016 during ‘the 2, 02,400 6.74
ain yoat
3. Mr, 2,138,950 7.96 01.34.2015
Mukesh Purchase 513
Gangwal 31.03.2016 2,39,463 7.98
TOTAL 835350 27.66 830863

iv) Sharehelding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the beginning of the

SL Cumulative Shareholding at the end
No. |  TopTen Shareholders® year 01.04.2015 of year 31.03 2016
% of total % of total
No. of shares Shares of the No. of shares Shares of the
Company Company
1. Alkash Jain 4,12,864 13.76 4,12,864 13,76
2. Shectal Jain 2,62,300 8.743 2,62,300 8.743
3. Hansrgj Jain 58,000 1.933 58,600 1.933
4, Chanda Devi 56,000 1.867 56,000 1.867
3, Hemlata Jain 52,650 1.755 52,650 1,755
6. Decpa. 49,000 1.633 49,000 1.633
7. Abhey Chand Bardia 29,500 0.983 29,500 0.983
8. R. B. Singh 29,200 0.973. 29,200 0.973
9, Savita Rani 29,000 0.967 258,000 0.967
10, Alka Raghuvanshi 28,900 0.963 28,900 0.963

#Note: The shares of the Company are traded on a daily
shareholding is not indicated. Shareholding is consolidatcd based on permanent account nu

shareholder.

v} Shareholding of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel:

hasig and hence the date wise incrc'ase. / decrease in
mber (PAN) of the

SL Name of Shareholding at the Purchase /Sale during the Cumulative
No. Director/ beginning of the year Shareholding during
Key/Managerial | yearie.01.04.2015 the year
Personnel (03.04.2015 to
31.03.2016)
No. of | % of total No. of % of
shares | Shares of ghares total
the No. of Shares
Company Date Reason Shares of the
' Compan
¥
01. Mr. Rakesh Jain, | 385G00 12.97 01.04.2015 Nil
Managing ~movement
Director 31.03.2016 | during the 380000 | 12.97
vear
02. Mr. Prakash 11500 0.383 (1.04.2015 Nil
Goyal, Director movement
’ 31.03.2016 | during the 11560 0,383
. year
TOTAL 400500 13.353 4005060 13,353
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V. Indebtedness:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not duc for payments

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Leans Indebtedness
. deposits
Indebiedness at the
beginning of
the financial vear .
i) Principal Amount NIL 3,01,46,531 NIL 3,01,46,531
ii} Interest due but NIL NIL ~ NIL NIL
not paid
ifi}Interest accrued NIL 13,69,549 NiL 13,609,549
but not due
Total (i+iitiif) NIL 3,15,16,080 NIL 3,15,16,080
Change in
Indebtedness during
the financial year
(Principal)
* Addition 11,52,00,054 11,52,00,054
« Reduction
(4,90,68,978) (4,90,68,978)
Net Change NIL 9,76,47,156 NIL, 9,76,47,156
Indebiedness at the
ond of the financial |
yedr .
i) Pringipal Amount NIL 9,29,60,238 NIL 9,29,60,238
ii} Interest due but NIL NIL NIL NIL
not paid )
iii}Interest accrued NIL 46,86,918 NIL 46,860,018
but not due .
Total (i+ii+ii) NIL 9,76,47,156 NIL 9,76,47,156

VI. Remuneration of directors
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SL Particulars of
ho. Remuneration

Name of MD/WTLY Manager: Rakesh Jain

Total amount

L (ross salary

NIL

NIL

{a) Salary as per
provisions
contained

in section 17(1} of
the Income-tax

NIL

NIL

(b) Value of
perquisites u/s
172y
Ineome-tax Act,

NIL

NIL

(c) Profits in lieu of
galary under
section 17(3)

NIL

NIL,
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() Profits in lieu of NIL NIL
salary under
section 17(3)
Income-tax Act,
1961
2, Stock Option NIL NIL
Swoat Equity NIL NIL
4. Commission NIL NIL
- as % of profit
- others, speeily...
3. Orthers, ploase NIL NIL
specily
Total (A) NIL NIL
Cciling as per the
Act

(¥

V1L Penalties / punishment/ compounding of offences

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal made, if
the Description Penalty / [BRD/ any
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ ‘(give Details)
Act Compounding COURT]
fees imposed
Penalty NA NA NA NA NA
Punishiment NA NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA. NA NA
C. Other officers in default

Penalty NA NA NA NA NA
Punishment NA NA NA. NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA. NA NA

By order of the Board of Directors of
FLKAM LEASING & FINANCE CO, LIMITED

Place: New Delhi RAKESH JAIN
August 26, 2016 MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00061737
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ANNEXURE-IV
FORM Ne, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THLE FINANCTAL YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2016

(Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Comparnics Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
‘Remungration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

Ta,
The Members,
Ekam Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Ekam Leasing and Finance Co, Ltd. (hereinafter called the Company), Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / stalutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Bkam Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.’s books, papets, minute books, forms and returng
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the company, its officers, agents
and authorised representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit and as per the explanations given to us and the
representations made by the Management, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Coempany has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on 31* March, 2016 generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manncr
and subject Lo the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made available to us
and maintained by Ekam Leasing and Finance Co. Lid. for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2016 according to
the applicable provisions of:

i.  The Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”} and the rules made there under, as
applicable;

il.  The Securities Contract (Regulation) Aet, 1956 ("SCRA’) and the rules made there under:

ifi,  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byc-laws framed there under;

iv,  Rules, Regulations and Guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India with regard to Non Banking Financial
. Companies (Non -Deposit Accepting).

v, 'The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (*SEBI Act’):

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takoovers) Repulations,
2011; :
. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Tnsider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
¢. The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Issve of Capital and Disclosure Reqgnirements} Regulations,

2009; and
d.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India(Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement JRegulations
2015, .

vi.  Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the Management, We have also
examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a.  Secretarial Standards issucd by The Institute of Company Secrétaries of Tndia, with respeet to board and general
meetings.

b, The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the Securities and Exchange
Board of India{Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement JRegulations 2015 ,

25




EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT — 2015-16

During the period under review and as per the explanations and claritications given to us and the representations made
by the Management, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
etc. mentioned above,

We further report that:

The Board of Dircetors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balanee of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
period vnder review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Annual Report 2015-16

Adequate notice was given to ail Directors at least seven days in advance to schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and
detniled notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the mesting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Decisions at the
Board Meetings, as represenied by the management, were taken vnanimously.

We further report that as per the explanations given to us and the representations made by the Management and relied
upon by us there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company to monitor and ensurc compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For KK§8 & Asscciates
Company Secretaries

Krishna Kumar Singh

Place: New Delhi ) Prop.
Date: 26™ August2016 ) FCS No: 8493
: CP Ne: 9760

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure -A and forms an integral pert of this

report.
“Annexure A’
To,
The Members,
Ekam Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd.

Cur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

o, Maintonance of Secrctarisl record is the responsibilily of the management of the Company. Our respensibility is to express an
opinion on these sccretarial records based on our audit.

b, We have lollowed the audit practices and process as wete appropriatc to obtain reasonable assurance about the corrcetness of
the contonts of the Secrctarial records, The verification was done on. test biasis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
Socrctarial records. We belicve that the procoss and practices, we followed provide a reagonable basis for our opinion.

¢. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financini records and Books of Accounts of the  Company.

d.  Where cver required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events ete.

e, The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management, Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

£ The Secrotarial Audii report is neither an agsurance as to the futre viability of the Company not of the efficacy or effcetiveness

with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Compatty.
For KKS & Associates

Company Secretaries

Krighna Kumar Singh
Now Delhi Prop.
August 26%, 2016
FCS No: 8453

CP No: 9760
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE,

1, COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance, as Ekam Leasing & Finance Co, Limited believes, is concerned with principles of transparency,
fairness, accountability and creation of sustainable long term value for all its stakeholders including members, cugtomers,
parters, employces and the society at large. Corporate Governance is-crucial to the very existence of a company, as it
builds trust and confidence, which eventually leads to a more stable and sustained resource flows and long-~term
partnership with its investors and other stakcholders,

' Pursuant with the Securities and Exchange Board of India {LODR) Regulations, 2015 the Company has executed fresh
Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges regarding it,

This Chapter reports the Company's compliance with the requirements stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreements and as per Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to
(i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of 8EBI Listing Regulations,

2. COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & Regulation 17 of the
" LODR, 2015 as amended from time to time. Presently the Board of Directors of the company consists of Five Directors
with an optimum combination of Execulive, Non Executive and Independent Directots. The Board moets regularly and
is responsible for the proper direction and management of the Company.

Mrs. Mamta Jain (DIN: 05274582) who was appointed as a additional director on 20 March 2015, was duly appointed
as Director of the company by the members at the last Annual General Meeting held on 26" September 2015 in due
compliance-with Section 149(1) of the Companies Act ,2013 read with Rule (3) of the Companies(appointment of
DyirectorsjRules 2014 and regulation 17(1) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, :

None of the Dircctors on the Board hold dircetorships in more than ten public companies. Further none of them is a
member of mote than ten committees or chairman of more than five committees across al! the public companies in which
he is a Director. Neccssary disclosures regarding Commitiee positions in other public companies as on March 31, 2016
have been made by the Directors. None of the Directors are related to cach other.

The dates for the board meetings are fixed after taking inte account the convenience of all the dircctors and sufficiont
notice is given to-them. Detailed agenda and notes thercon are sent to all the directors seven days in advance from the
date of Board Meeting, All the information required for decision making arc incorporated in the agenda. The Chairman
cum Managing Director appraised the Board on the overall performance of the Company at every Board Meeting, The
Boatd reviews performance of the Company and sets the strategy for future. The Board takes on record the actions taken
by the company on all it decisions periodically.

The compositién of the Board, number of meetings held, attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings and last
Annual General Meeting and number of Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of committees in other companies
as on 31% March, 2016 in respect of each Director is given herein below;

Attendance .particulars

Name of Directors Category Board Meetings held AGM held Other
: - tluring on Dvircetorship
2015-2016 29/09/2015

Held Attended

Chairman and Managing
Director

Mr, Rakesh Jain Managing Director 7 7 Yes 7

Hrectors
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Yes 1
Mrs, Mamta Jain Woman Director 7 5
- Independent & Non 5 No NIL

Mr, Vighal Jain Exgcutive 7
Mr. Saurabh Jain Independent & Non 4 No 1

Executive 7
Mr. Prakash Goyal independent & Non 7 7 Yes 2

Executive

None of the Directors is cither Chaitman or Member of committees in other companies.

Mr. Rakesh Jain is Director in M/s. Jet Air Securitics Private Limited, Srimati Trading Co. Private Limited Pro-Rub
Processor Pvt, Limited, Pramuk Encrgy Private Limited, Alsan Securities Private Limited, § &S Balajee Morcantile
Private Limited and Rex Qverseas Private Limited.

Mr. Prakash Goyal is Director in Chandra Prabhu International Limited and Alsan Rubber & Chemicals Private Limited.
My, Sautabh Jain is a dircetor in SPMC Global Advisory Services Private Limited.

(B) Date and No, of Board Meetings held

During the Financial year ended March 31, 2016, the Board met 7 (Seven) times the dates were 28™ May 2015, 7* August
2015, 30" August 2015, 03® October, 2015, (2™ November 2015, 05™ February 2016, 30™ March 2016.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

{A) The Audit Committee of the company consisted of all three Non-Executive independent Directors. The Chairman of
the committee is an independent Dircetor having financial and accounting Knowledge.

The compoesition of Audit Committee and attendance details are shown below:

Now the present composition of Audit Committee is as under:

Name of the Divector Designation Attendance at Commitiee Meetings
Held Attended
Mr, Prakash Goyal Chairman 4 4
M. Vishal Jain Member 4 3
My, Saurabh Jain Member 4 4

The Auditors of the Company are invited to participate in the meetings of Audit Committee wherever necessary.

(B) Meeting / Attendance

During the financial year ended 31% March, 2016, the Audit Committee of the company met four times, The dates of the
meetings were 28" May, 2015, 07" August, 2015, 02 November 2013, and 03t February, 2016.

I(C} Terms of Reference:

The Board of Directors of the Company, have approved terms of reference for the Audit Committee and thercupon
the revised terms of reference of the Andit Committee are in conformity with the requirements of Regulation 18(2)(c) -
of the SEBI (LODR ) Regulations 2015and Section 177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Further the Audit Committes
has been granted powers as prescribed under Regulation 18(2)(c) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requitements) Regulations 2015
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4. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:;

(A) The Remuneration Committee consists of three non-executive Independent Directors

Name of the Director Desionation ]
Mr Saurabh Jain Chairman

Mr, Vishgl Jain Member

Mr, Prakash Goyal Member

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee include fixation of salary, perquisites etc. of Managing/Executive
Directors and for recommending the amount of commission payable to Executive Directors.

The following are the details of the remuneration paid to Managing/Executive Directors during the Financial Year under
discussion:

Name of the Director : Designation Remuneration (Rs,) Perquisites
Mr. Rakesh Jain Managing Director . NIL NIL ]

Non Executive Directors of the company were not paid any remuncration durin g the year under review

.5 STAKEHOLDER_S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEL:

A) The Stakeholders Relationship Commitice consists of throe non-executive Independent Directors

Namie of the Director Designation
Mr, Vighal Jain Chairman
Mr. Rakesgh Jain Member
Mr. S8aurabh Jain Member

*  Noting of transfer/transmission of shares,

® Review of dematerialized /rematerialised shares and all other rolated matters,

®*  Monitors expeditious redressal of Investor grievance matiers received from Stock Exchanges, SERI,
ROC, ete. '

*  Monitors redressal of queries/complaints recsived from members rel aling to transfers, non-receipt of
annual report, dividend, demat/rematerlisation requests.

*  All other matters related to shares/debentures.

The Sharcholders grievance commitiee met four times on 28 May, 2015, 07" August 2015, 02™ November, 2015 and
05" February, 2016 to take noto of share transfer and demat/ rematerlisation requests. All the members of the commities
were present in these meetings.

The stakeholders’ relationship committee is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing
Regulations read with section 178 of the Companies Act 2613,

The broad terms of reference of the stakeholders® relationship committee are as under Consider and resolve the grievances
of security holders of the Company including redressal of investor complaints such as transfer or credit of securities,/
notice /annual reports, ete. and all other securities-holders related matiers consider and approve issuc of share certificates
(including issue of rencwed or duplicate sharc certificates), transfer and transmission of sceurities, ete,
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6, All requests received for Share Transfer during 1he year were given effect within stipulated time. The total numbet of
complaints received and replied to the satisfaction of shareholders during the year under review was NIL Qutstanding
complainis as on 31st March, 2016 were NIL

Mr. Abhimanyu Raghuvanshi, Company Secrelary has been desighated as compliance officer to monitor the share
transfer process and liaison with the regulatory authorities.

(A) Details of last three Annual General Meetings of the company :

Year Location Date Time

2014-2015 14, Rani Jhansi Rani Road New 20% September, 2015 11.00 AM
Delhi-110055

2013-2014 Khasta no. 105/10, Arora 30"% Sepiember, 2014 1100 AM

farms, B-Block, Sant Nagar,
Burari, Delhi— 110 084

2012-2013 3 Tloot, 14, Rani Thansi Read, 25MSeptember, 2013 11.00 A M.
New Delhi-110055

(B) Posial Ballot

Date of Resolution Resolution passed
a) Renaming Of Clause HI (B) Of Memetandom ~ Of
13th November, 2015 Association

b) Deletion of the other object clause iii(c} of the
memorandum of Association.

¢} Amendment Of The Liability Clause Of The
Memorandum Of Association

d) Adoption Of New Set Of Aticle Of Associations Of |_
The Company. '
e)Appraval o the borrowing limit of the company

FAMILIARIASATION PROGRAMME FOR BOARD MEMBERS

The Board members are provided with necessary documents, reports to enable them to familiarise with Company’s
procedures, its mission and vision, ete. Periodic presentation at Board/Committee meetings are made on business and
performance of the Company. The details of such familiarisation programmes for independent directors

PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIP OR TRANSACTIONS OF THE NON-EXECUTIVE .DIRECTORS AND
DISCLOSURES ON THE REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

All pecuniary relationships or transactions of the Non-Executive Directors vis-a-vis the Company,along with criteria for
such payments and disclosures on the remuneration of the Directors along with their shareholding are disclosed in
Form MGT-9 which forms a part of this Report.

INTER SE RELATIONSHIPS RETWEEN DIRECTORS

There are no relationships between directors inter s¢ except Mir. Rakesh Jain, Manéging Director and Mrs, Mamta Jain,
director who is wife of Mr. Rakesh Jain, Managing Director and Mr. Saurabh Jain, Director and Mr, Prakash Goyal,
Director who is son in law of Mr, Prakah Goyal.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the Code of conduct for Independent Directors specified under the Companies Act 2013 and as per SEBI
(Listing obligations and Disclosute requirements) Regulations 2015 entered into with the Stock Exchanges, the

Company has framed a familiarisation programme for all its independent Directors to familiarize them on their roles,
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rights and responsibilities in the Company, the nature of the industry in which the company operates and its business
model. ' .

STGNIFICANT AND MATERTAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE, REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the going concern status
of the Company and its future eperations.

There were no penalﬁés, strictures imposed on the company by the Stock 'Exchange or SEBI or any Statutory Anthority”
or any matter related to Capital Market during the [ast three years,

7. DISLOSURES:
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

There have been no materially significant related party transactions with the company’s promoters, directors, the
management, theit subsidiaries or relatives which may have potential conflict with the interests of the company at large.
The necessary disclosures regarding related party transactions are given in the notes to accounts. The Company has also

- formulated a policy on dealing with the Related Party Transactions and necessary approval of the audit committee and
Board of directors were taken wherever required in accordance with the Policy,

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING:

As per SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, as well as pursuant to Section 149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Schedule IV and in accordance with the Policy on Appointment, Training, Evatustion and Remuneration of Directars and
Senjor Management Personnel, the Independent Directors have, at their meeting held on March 30, 2016:-
(a) Reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as 2 whole;
(b) Reviewed the performance of the Chairperson laking into account the views of Executive Directors (EDs) and

Non Execntive Directors (NEDs) and _
(c) Assessed the quality, quantity and timelines of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board,

COMPLIANCIS:

DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE BY THE COMPANY, PENALTIES, STRICTURES IMPOSED ON THE
COMPANY BY STOCK EXCHANGE(S) OR SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA(SEBI) OR
ANY OTHER STATUTQRY AUTHORITY OR ANY MATTERS RELATED TO CAPITAL MARKETS.

There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any Statutory Authority
.. or any maiter related to Capital Market during the last three vears.

WHISTLE RBLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy ﬁnd has established the necessary vigil mechanism for employees and
directors to report concerns about unethical behavior. No person has heen denied access to the chairman of the audit
committee, The said policy has been also put up on the website of the company.

" DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

~_ The company has followed the Accounting standards specificd under Section 1330f the Companies Act 2013 read with

Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, to the extent applicahle, in the preparation of the financial staterents,

DISCLOSURE OF RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has laid down procedureg to inform Board members about the risk assessment and minimization
procedures. These procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that executive management controls risks through
means of a properly defined framework,
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DETAILS OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENT

SEBI (LLODR) Regulations 2015, mandates the company to obtain & certificatc from either the auditors or Practicing
Company Secretaries regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Clause and
annex the certificate so obtained with the Directors’ Report. The Company has obtained a cerlificate from its statutory
Aunditors to this effect and the same are annexed to the Directors’ Report.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The means of communication between the Company and the shareholders are transparent and investor friendly. The
Annual, Half yearly and Quarterly results are submitted to the Stock Exchange in accordance with Listing Agreement
and the same are published regularly in the newspapers i.¢ Financial Express(Bnglish) and Rashiriya Sahara(Hindi} &
Awam-e-hindi and also updated on website of the Company. All price sensitive information is intimated at the earlicst
to the Stock Exchanges. Management discussions and Analysis forms part of Annual Report, which is posted to the
Sharcholders of the Company.

9, GENERAIL, SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

i Date, Time & Venue of AGM TThe 23 Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company is scheduled to be held on Saturday, the 24" day of
September, 2016 at 11.00 AM at 14, Rani Jhansi Road, New

Delhi — 110 055
I Financial Calendar
Financial Year April 01, 2016 to March 31, 2017
First Quarter Results By 11" August, 2016
Second Quarter Resulis _ By 11" November, 2016
Third Quarter Results By 10% of Fobruary, 2017

Fourth Quarter & Annual Year | By 30™ May, 2017,
Ended March, 31, 2017 -
M | Book Closure The register of Member will remain closed for transter from
18" Day of September, 2016 (Sunday) till 24% Day of
September, 2016 (Saturday) (both days inclusive)

IV | Listing : The Company’s Share are listed and traded on the Stock
Bxchange Mumbai, 1% Floor, New Trading Ring, Rotunda
Building, P ] Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai- 400 001)

The Company’s Share are also listed on The Delhi Stock
Exchange Assn.  Lid., DSE House, 3/1, Asaf Ali Road,
New Delhi — 110 002, . -
*The Company has applied for voluntary delisting from Delhi
Stock Exchange and the application is pending before Delhi

Stock Exchange.
*#Company has voluntarily delisted its Sccurities  from
Ludhiana Stock Exchange.
\Y Steck Code 530581 (BSE), 7363/R (DSL)
VI ISIN No.(Demat No.) INE $06L010G17
NSDL & CDSL
VII | Registrar and Share ‘Transfer | Alankit Assignment Lid. TE/13, Thandewalan Extension, New
Agents: Delhi- 110 055 o

Ph: 011-42541234/23541234
Fax: 011- 23552001

E-mail: info@alankit.com

Website: www.alankit.com
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VIII | Dividend Paymeni Date

(for the financial year 2015-16)

Not Applicable

|

IX. Market Price Data:

The shares of the Company were infrequently traded duting the financial year under teview, The High/ Low prices
of the equity shares of the Company on the Stock Exchange, Mumbai during the year is as follows: :

Month High (Rs.) Low (Rs.)
April, 2015 1.19 -1.1%
May, 2015 1.20 -0.73
March, 2016 0.00 0.00

(X) SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

B

Presently the Shaves Transfers, which are received in physical forms, ave processed and the share certificates

returned within a period of 15 days from

(XI) Distribution of Share helding :

(A} Distribution of Share holding as on 31 March, 2016

No. of Shares held Sharcholders No. of Shares
Number % to Total Shares % to Total
Upto 500 1048 75.505 224163 7472
501 —1000 180 12.968 156335 5.211
1001 — 5000 112 8.069 206481 6.883
5001 — 10000 3 0.36 35444 1.181
10001 — 20000 18 1.297 265800 8.86
20001 — 30000 15 1.081 380100 13.003
30001 — 40000 o G 0 o
40000 — 50000 1 0.072 45000 1.633
50001 ~ 100000 4 0,288 246650 8.222
160009 and above 5 0.36 1426027 47.534
Total 1388 100 3000000 100

(B) Sharchelding Pattern as on 31% March, 2016 :

Categories No. of Shares % of Shareholding
Indian Promoters 830863 27.695
Persons Acting in Concert Nil Nil
Institutional Investors Nil Nil
Corporate Bodies 37874 1,262 .
Indian Public 2128263 70.942

Non residents 3000 0.1

Total 3000000 100.00

Those shareholders who wish to know more about the same may contact the company's Registrar and Share Transfer

Agent or Share Department of the company.

{X1l) DEMAT

As on 31% March, 2016, 1601050 Equity Shares of the Company have been dematerialized representing 53,36% of

the total Paid up Equity Sharc Capital.
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(XIT) The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/ warrants or any Convertible Instruments.

(XIV) Code of Conduct

The Board has laid down a code of conduct for all board members and senior management of the company. Alfl the
board members and senior management personnel Lave affirmed compliance with the code for the financial year
ended 31* March, 2016. A declaration to this effect for part of the report.

CODE OF PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE AS REQUIRED UNDER SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD
OF INDIA (PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING) REGULATIONS, 2015

In terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insidet Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended from -
time to time, the Cods of practice and procedure for fair disclosures of unpublished price sensitive information and code
of conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by its employees and other connected persons is approved by Board of
Directors of the Company .

ROLE OF THE COMPANY SECRETARY TN OVERALL GOVERNANCE PROCESS

The Company Secretary plays a key role in ensuring that the Board (including committees thereof) procedures are
followed and regularly reviewed. The Company Sceretary ensures that all relevant information, details and documents
are made available to the Ditectots and senior management for effective decigion-making at the meetings. The Company
Secrotary is primarily responsible to assist and advise the Board in the conduct of affairs of the Company, to ensure _
compliance with applicable statufory tequirements and applicable Secretatial Standards, to provide guidance to directors
and to facilitate convening of meelings, The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to all the Committees of the Board
constituted under the Companies Act, Companies Act, 2013. He is also designated as Compliance Officer.

(i) Address for correspondence:
Shareholder Correspondence may be addressed to:

Registrar & Share Transfer agent To the Company

Alankit Assignments Limited Secretarial Department,

1E/13, Jhandeawalan extension Ekam Leasing & Finance Co, Lid.

New Delhi — 110055 NO. 11, RANI JHANSI ROAD,
Ph: 011-42541234/23541234 (MOTIA KHAN), MM. ROAD NEW
Fax: (11~ 23552001 _ DELMI 118055

E-mail: info@alankit.com Ph. : +91-11-32033277,

Website: www.alankit.com Fax; +01-11-23528015

. Email: investor@ekamleasing.com
Website:www.ckamleasing.com

Deéclaration ~Code of Conduct
All the Board members and senior management personnel have for the financial year ended 31% March, 2016 affirmed
compliance with the code of conduct laid down by the Board of Directors in terms of the listing agreement with stock

exchange.

For Ekam Leasing & Finance Co. Ltd.

Rakesh Jain
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN : 00061737

PLACE : New Delhi
DATED : August 26" , 2016
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EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT - 2015-16 ’

CIEC/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD
(Under Clause 49(1X) of Listing Agreement & Regulation 17(8) of Lisiing Agrcement)

To,
The Board of Directors
- Ekam Leasing and Finance Co. Ltd

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow stateient for the financial year ended 31* March, 2016 and that
to the best of my knowledge and belief:

(a) (i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;
(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,

(b) There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company duting the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct,

(¢} They accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that they have
" evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pettaining to financial reporting and they have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if
any, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.
(d) They have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee
(1) Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(ii) Significant changes in accounting policics duting the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to

the financial statements; and

(iif) Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement thetein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal conirol system over financial

reporting.
FOR EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO, LTD
New Delhi RAKESH JAIN KRISHAN KUMAR DiDWANIYA
August 26%, 2016 MANAGING DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

DIN: 00061737
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EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT - 2015-16

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE,

AUDITORS® CERTIFICA T UN COULE I Iha 2 s e s
To,
The Members of Ekam Leasing & Finance Co. Ltd,

We have examined the compliance of Corporaie Governance by Ekam Leasing & Finance Co. Lid. for the year ended
March 31, 2016 as stipulated in -
e Clause 49 {excluding clause 49 (VID) (E} of the Listing Agrecments of the Company with stock exchanges) for
the period April 1, 2015 to November 30, 2015.
e Clanse 49 (V1) (E) of the Listing Agrecments of the Company with stock exchanges for the period April 1, 2015
to September 1, 2015. '
+  Regulation 23{4) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requitements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Listing
Regulations) for the period Sepierber 2, 2615 to March 31, 2016 and
s Regulations 17 to 27 (excluding regulation 23 (4yy and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46 (2} and paragraphs C,
D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations for the period December 1, 2015 to March 31, 2016.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was -
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopied by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions

of Corporate Governance. Lt is nefther an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

To our opinion and fo the best of our information and according 1o the cxplanations given to us and the representations
made by the Directors and the management, we cettify that the company has complied with the conditions of corporate
governance as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirenients) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI Listing
Regulations) entered by the Company with the stock exchange ' '

We siate that no shareholder gricvance is pending for a period excecding one month against the company as per the

records maintained by the Shareholder’s Grievances Commitee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to further viability of the Company nor the efficiency or

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For G L GUPTA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountanis
G.L. GUPTA
August 26, 2016 Proprietor

New Delhi M. No.91637
: F.RNo.~(12483N _



Independent Auditor’s Report

To The Board of Directors of
Elkam Leasing And Finance Co Ltd,

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ekam Leasing And Finance Co Ltd,

(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Ilow Statement of the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

policies and othet explanatory information.

- Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Ditectors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, finencial performance and cash ? ows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted .in Tndia, including the Accounting Standards speci? ed under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014. This tesponsibility also
- includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
itregmlarities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that arc reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adcquate internal
financial control, that wete operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting tecords, televant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud of error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemenrs based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the eccounting and aediting standards and marters
which are requited to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standatds on Auditing speci? ed under Section 143(10) of
- the Act. Those Standards requite that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finuncial staterents are froe from matetial misstarement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the condensed financial starements. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including:
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the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due fo ftand or
error. Ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considets internsl financial control relevant to the
Cotmpany’s prepagation of the financial statements that give truc and fair view I order to design audit
procedutes that are appropriate in the circumstatices. An audit also includes evaluating the apptopriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of the accounting estimates made by Company’s

Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statcments.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the financial stategments.,

Ovpinion
In out opinion and to the best of out information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
2 nancial statements, give the information required by-the Act in the manner so tequired and give 2 true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting ptinciples generally accepted in India; state of affaits of the
Company as at March 31, 2016, and its profit and its cash flows for the yeat ended on that date.

a) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at March 31, 201 6;

b) In the case of the Statement of Pro? t and Loss; of the Profit for the year ended on that date;

¢) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Repott) Order, 2016 (the “Ozrder”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(3) of the Act, we in the Annexurte a statement on the matters

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we tepott that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of oux

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to prepatation of the
standalonc financial statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our

examination of those books.

¢) ‘The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained fot the purpose of

prcparati(:-n of these standalone financial statements.

d) Tn out opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specificd under Section 133 of the Act, as applicable,
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" On the basis of the written representations received from the Ditectors as on March 31,
2016, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2016 from being appointed as & Director in terms of Scction 164 (2) of the Act,

fy With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

' the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to out separaie Report

in ‘Annexure A’ Our tepott expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and

" operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial co.ntrols over financial repotting,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Independent Auditors” Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditots) Rules, 2014, in our
opinien and o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

D). 'The Company does not have any pending litigations which weuld impact its financial

- posltion, '

fiy ‘The company did not have any long-term contracts including detivative contracts for

which there were any matetial foreseeable Josses,

iiiy Thete was no amount which was required to be t_ransfcfrcd, to the Investor Hducation

and Protection Fund by the Company,

‘With regard to Non-Banking Financial Companics Auditot’s Repdrt(Reserve Bank} Directions,

2008,

1 The company is engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution and holds a
Cestificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India(The Bank) and that
the company is entit_led to continne to hold such CoR in terms of its asset/income
pattern as on March 31 of the applicable year, .

-, The Board of ‘Directors has passed a resclution fot non-acceptance of any public
deposits;

il The company has not accepted any public deposits duting the relevant period/year;

iv. .Thr: company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income rc.i:ngnition,
accounting standards, asset classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as
applicable to it in terms of Non-Systematically Important Non Banking Financial (Non-
Deposit  Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential  Nosms (Reserve  Bank)
Directions, 2015,

Fot G.L. GUPTA & ASSOCIATHS

Chartered Accountants
' G L. GUPTA
. Place : Ne\‘:r Delhi Proprietor
Dated : 27* May 2016 MNo 91637

FR.INo-012483N
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Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred o in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Ocher Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Repott on the Intetnal Financial Controls Ovet Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ekam Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. (‘the
Company’) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standaloune financial statements of the Company

for the year ended and as on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company consideting the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ovet Financial Reporting issued by
the Tnstitute of Chartesed Accountants of India (the Guidance Notej. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frands and ertots, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timely prepatation of reliable financial information, as requited under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial repotting based
on out andit. We conducted out audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10)
of the Act and the Guidance Note, to the extent applicable to an andit of intesnal financial controls. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note tequire that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate intctnal financial controls over financial reporting was established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects,

Qur audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectivencss. Ouy audit of integnal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls ovet financial reporting, assessing the sisk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effcciiveness of internal control based
on the assessed tisk, The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to frand of error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apptopriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion

on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
pany ¥ P

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting
& company’s Internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide tessonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles. A company’s internal finaneial control over financial reposting
includes those policies and procedures that ’

0)  pertain ta the maintenance of records that, in teasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions

and dispositions of the assets of the campany; 40



i) ptovide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as nlecessaty to permit prepatation of financial
é!tateﬁcnts in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that teceipts and expendituses
of the company are being made only in accordance with authotizations of management and ditectors of the
company; and

iify provide reasonable assutance regarding preventon or titmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or

disposition of the company's asscts that could have a matcrial effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial teporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper mftnagemcnt ovetride of controls, material misstatements due to etror or fraud may oceur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls ovet finaneial tepotting to future
petiods are subject to the tisk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, ot that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

‘In our opih"ion., to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all
materlal tespects, an adcquate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls aver finandial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over
finaneial reporﬁng critetia established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated

in the Guidance Note,

For G, L. GUPT A& ASSOCIATES

Chartered Acouptants

G L GUPT A

. Proprictor

Place : New Delhi : MNb. 91637
Dated : 27t May 2016 _ F.R.No.-012433N
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Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Repott on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
of our Repott of cven date

Re: Blkam Leasing And Finance Co Ltd. (‘the Company’)

1 @) ‘The company has maintained propet recotds showing full particulats, including quantitative
details and situadon of fixed assets.

(b) Tixed assets have been physically verified by the management as reasonable intervals during
the year and no material discrepancies were identificd on such verification.

(¢) Based on our audit procednres petformed for the purpose of teporting the trug and fair view
of the financial staterents and aceording to information and explanations given by the
managemei,

2 Considering the nature of the Company, the provisions of clause 3 (i) of the Ordet pertaining to
the physical verification of inventory is not applicable to the Company.

3 {) 'The Company has granted loan covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Tn our opinion. and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the terms and conditions of the grant and loan not prejudicial the company’s
ifterest.

() In respect of loan granted o firm covered in the rogister maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013, repayment of the principal amount is as stipulatéd and payment
of interest has been tegular.

() ‘There ate no amounts of loans granted Lo companics, firms or other patties lsted in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are outstanding for
mote than ninety days.

4  Ta ous opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans,
making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

5 The company has not accepred deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed
deposits as at March 31, 2016 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3(v) of the Otder is not
applicable to the Company.

6 Repotting under clavse 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable as the Company’s husiness activitics
are not covered by the Companies (Cost Records and Audif) Rules, 2014,

7 According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

{4) The Company is regulat in depositing with approptiate authorides undisputed statutory
dues—Income Tax, othet government levy are not applicable to the Company. '

()  Accotding to the information and cxplanations given to us, no undispured amounts payable
in respect of Income Tax, other levy are not applicable to the Company.

{¢) According to the records of the Company, the no any type of dues outstanding by the

Company.
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In cur opinion and accotding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
ot defaulted in the tepayment of loans from the government. The Company has not taken any
loans ot borrowings from banks and financial institutions and has not issued debentutes during
the year,

The Company has not saised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer

. (including debt instruments) or terms loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the QOrder

is not applicable.

~According to the information and explanations given to us, no frand by the Company and no
fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or repotted duri.tig the year,
The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 {xif} of the Order is

not applicable,

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in’

compliance with Section 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all -
transactions with the related parties and the details of telated patty transactions have been
..discloséd in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards,

Duting the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shates or fully or pattly convettible debentures and hence teporting under clause 3 (wuv) of the

Otder js not applicable to the Company,

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, duting the year the

Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with any of its ditectors or persons
connected w1th him and  hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable.

The Company is not requited to be registered under section 45-TA of the Reserve Bank of Tndia
Act, 1934, | o

For G. L. GUPTASASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

G . GUPTA

Propricror

Place : New Delhi ' - MNo. 91637

Dated : 27 May, 2016 FR.No-012483N
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EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

11, Rani JThansi Road, New Delhi
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 318T MARCH, 2016

Amount in T

Note Figures as at the end | Figures as at the cnd
Patticulars of current reporting | of previous reporting
No. petiod period
I, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharcholders’ Funds
(a) Shate Capital 3 30,000,000 30,000,000
{ly) Rescrves and Surphas 4 (1,703,976) {4,799,29%)
Non-Current Liabilities
{n} Long-Term Berrowings 5 91,627,430 28,316,084
(b} Veferred Tax Liabilities (Net} - -
Curtent Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 6 6,019,726 3,199,996
(by Othet Current Liabilities 652,459 360,846
(¢} Short-Teym Provisions 8 700,000 800,000
Total Equity & Liabilitles 127;295,630° - 57,877,633
II. ASSETS '
Non-Cutrent Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 9
() Tangible Assets 7,742 25,746
{h} Non-cuprent investments 10 2,790,940 5,305,240
(c) Deferred tax asses (net) 11 3,186 1,333
{d) Long term loans and advances 12 92,801,151 45,468,245
Curtent Assets
(a) Inventories - -
{b) Cash and cash equivalents 13 691,965 257,720
{¢) Short-tern loans and advances 14 31,000,655 6,619,342
Total Assets 295,639 57,877,633
Significant Acconnting Policies and Notey to Accounis 1o 23

As per our Report of even date
For G.L GUPTA & ASSQCIATES
Chattered Accountants

Fitm Reg. No.: 012483N

G. L. GUPTA
Proptictor
Membetslip No. : 91637

Place: New Delhi
Datei- 27th May, 2018

For Ekam Leasing And Finance Co Limited

Prakash Goyal
Ditector
Din - Q2508736

Ralesh Jain
Managing Directar
Din - (061737

Ktishan K. Didvraniya
Chiel Pinonelal Qffleer

Abhimanyu Raghuvanshi
Company Secretafy
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FKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.

11, Rani Jhansi Road, New Delhi :
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCIH, 2016

Amount inT

Revenue from operations 15 12,005,249 6,553,191
Other Income 16 118,006 333,795 | .
Total Revenne 255, 6,886,986:
Expenses:
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade - -
Employee Benefit Expense 17 593,476 150,000
Financial Costs 18 6,773,355 2,685,724
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 9 18,004 54,484
_| Other Administrative Bxpenses 19 880,935 1,493,391
Co _ Total Expenses D68 :383:599;
Profit before excpiional and extraordinary Items and Tax {I1I - TV} 3,857,485 . 2,503,387
Bxceptional Ttems 20 _ 387,000 -
Profit before extraordinaty items and Tax (V-VTy 3,470,485 2,803,387
Provision for taxation
Cuttent tax : 0,000 800,000
Faslier Year Tax 322,979 8,522
Deferted Tax 1 1,853 7,651

Profit{Loss) ftom the petiod from continuing operations

Earning per equity shate: (Rs)

{1} Basic 21 : 1.03 0.57
(2) Diluted 103 0.57
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 110323
"| As pet our Report of even date
Fot G.L. GUPTA. & ABSOCIATES Fot Ekam Leasing And Finance Co Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 012483
Rakesh Jain Prakash Goyal
G, L, GUPTA Managing Dirocor Director
Proptietor Din - 00061737 Din - (12598736
Membership No. ; 91637
Abhimanyu Raghuvanshi Krlghon K. Didwantya
Company Secretary Chicf Financial Offlcer

Place: New Delh

Diape:- 27th May, 2018
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EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO.LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Depreciation
Adjustments relating to fixed assets
Opearting Profit before working Capital Changes

Adjustments For:-

Increase/ (Dectoase) in other current liabilides
Increase/ (Decrease) In Shott term provisions
(Increase )/ Dectease Shott Terms Loans and Advances

Cash Generated from Operations
Income 'ax Paid / Provided
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (A}

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchasc of Fixed Assets

Purchase/Sale of investment

Cash Genetated from Investing Activities (B)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Received from Long Term Loans and Advances

Proceeds from borrowings

Cash Generated from Financing Activities (C)

NET INCREASE /(DECREASE ) IN CASH &

T 3
PARTICULARS AS OIN AS ON
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES .
Net profit as per Statemnt of Profit & Loss 3,470,484 2,503,387
Adjustipents Fot:=
18,004 54,484

277,630 (74,833)
(86,017) (341,395)
(24,181,306) 8,060,229

“(377,021
(20:878,226)

;107,609
(791,478)]

oo

(1,402,240

(47,332,906)

(5,515,2260F

6,131,076

3,293,828
053]

CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 434,244 104,837
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 257,720 152,883
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 691,964 257,720

per our Repost of even date -
For G.L GUPTA & ASSOCIATHS For Ekam Leasing And Finance Co Limited
Chartered Accountants ) :
Firm Reg, No.: (12483N

Rakesh Jain Prakash Goyal

Dircctor
Din No. - 02598736

Managing Director
G. I.. GUPTA. Bin No, - 00061757
Proptietot

Membership No. : 91637 S
' Krishan K Didwaniya
Chief Financial Officer

Abhimanyu Raghuvanshi
Company Sccretaty

Place: New Delhi
LIates-27th May, 2016
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Ekam Leasing And Finance Co. Limited
Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2016

Note : 1
Backgtound

{iti)

)

(sl

i

Lkam Leasing And Finanec Co, Ltd. is a holding of Jet Air Sccurities Pyt Liel,, Praamuk Energy Pyt, Tid. and S
And 3 Balajee Mercantile Pvt. Ltd,, The holding company of Ekam Leasing And Finance Co. Tid, is a registered
with Registrar of Companies, Delhi & Haryana, New Delhi. The Company is a Public Limited Company whose
shares ate fisted in BSD and DSE. Ekam Leasing And Finance Co. Ttd. is an NBFC subject to relevant RBI
Guidelines applicable.

Basis of accounting and preparation of the finanelal statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepated In accordance with the Generally Accepted
Acconnting Principles In India (indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™, as applicable, :

Use of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statements roquires the Management of the Company to mske estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported balance of assets and liabilitics, and disclosures relating to coningent liabilities
as at the date of the financial statements and repotted amounts of income and expenscs for the teporting period,
The Management believes that the estimates used in prepartion of the financials statments are prudent and
reasonable. Puture vesults could differ from these estimates, '

Fixed Assets
Tangible fixed asscts arc stated at cost of acquisifon including incidental expenses less depreciation. All costs

including financing costs till the assets are ready to be put to use arc adjusted to the catrying amount of fixed assets, .

Depreciation

Depteciable amount for asseis is the cost of an asset, o othet amount substituted for cost, less its estimated
residual value, Depreciation on tangible fixed assers is provided using the seraiphi-line method in accordance with
the useful life prescribed in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013 except in tespect of Computer Fauipment
and Vehicles, in whose case the life of the assets has been assessed based on the natore of the asset, the estimated
usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asser and past histoty of replacement. ‘The following tble sets
out the Bstimated useful lives eonsidered by the Company:

Assets : EBstimated uscful life
Computet Equipment 3 Years
Printer _ _ 3 Years
Putnimre and Fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles 10 Years
Investments

All long term ungquoted investments are valued at Cost.

Revenue Recognition
Tnterest and other dues are recognized on accrual basis. Interestu/s 24‘_1A teceivable on Refund Tncome Income
Tax Department shall be zccounted for on receipt basis, )

Taxation

Cutrent tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respeet of taxable income for the period,

Defetted tax is recognized subject to consideration of prudence ju respect of deferred tax assets on timing
differences being the difference in income and accounting that originates in one perdod and capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent period. -

Employee Retirement Benefits
1, Provident Fund & 1SI

47




Provisions of Provident Fund Act & Employec Swate Insurance are not applicable for the petiod nnder
considetation.

2. Grataity Fund Scheme
No provsion for gratuity is required to be made,

(ix) Earning Per Sharc
Dasic earnings per share are caiculated by dividing the net ptofit or loss for the period artributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duting the petiod.

(x} Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the Indirect Merhod, whercby profit / (loss) before extraordinary itemns and tax 15
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nare and any defersals or accruals of apst or future cash
seccipts o payments, The cash flows from opetating, investing and financing activitics of the company are
segregated based on the available Infomaton.

(xi) RBI Directions .
"The Company is an NBFC, RBI guidelines and Pprudential Norms applicable on the company have duly been
cotnplied with.

(xii} Contingent Yiabilities and Contingent Assels
Contingent liabilities ate recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to
occutrence of non-uccurrence of onc or more uncestain future events ot wholly within the control of the
Company or whete any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources off where a
reliable cstirate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed an an on peing bagis and only those

Contingent Assets are ot recognized in the Financial Statement.

Note: 2
Notee on accounts fot the year ended March 31, 2016

Ligrures have been rounded off to the nearcst rupee.
Previous periods figures have been re-grouped/reclasified to cussent periods classificarion.

Note: 3
Shate Gapiral Amommt in?

1 |Authotised
Equity Shares of 110 each
30,00,000 Equity Shares : 30,000,000 30,000,000

2 |Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Equity Shares T 40 par value
30,00,000 Equity Shares fully paid up 30,000,000 30,000,000

Total

The comgany has only one class of shares referred to as Reuity Shares having a Par Viane of T/~ cach, Each holdet of equity shates is

The reconcillation of the number of shares outstanding and the ameunt of sharcs capital ue at March 31st 2016 and March 3lat 2045

13 set out below:
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Amount in%

Shares outstanding at the begiuning of the year

3,000,000 3,000,000
| Add: - Shares Issued during the year - -
Less: - Shates bought back during the year - _
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 3,000,000 3,000,100
Amuount of Rs, 30,000,000 30,000,000

Akash Jaln 412,864 13.76 42,86 13.76
Sheetal Jain 262,300 8.74 262,500 | 8.74
Pawan Kumar Jain 202,400 6.74 202,400 .74
Raikesh Jain 389,000 12.96 389,000 12,96
Mukesh Ganperal 239,463 7,98 238,950 7.96
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EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.
Note Forming Integeal Paxt of the Balance Shect as at Iist Maech, 2016

Amount in%

Note : 4 Rescrve & Surplus

1 |Surplus (Profit & Lass Account)
Balance brought forward from previous year
Add: Profit for the period

(6,518,853)
1,719,560

Total

: § Long Teun Borrowings

169,293y

1 1Other Loans & Advances : Unsecured Loans

28,316,084

Total

28,316,084

Note »

cured Loans

Other Loans & Advances : Unse
: Toal

Note : 7 Othee Current Liabilities

1 TDS Payables
2 Other Payables

532,733
129,726

245,103
115,743

Total

1 |Provision for Taxation F.Y 201516
2 |Provision for Taxation F.Y. 2014-15

700,000

800,000

Tatal

800,000
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EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTI,
Note Farming Integral Past of the Balsnce Sheet as at 3ist March, 2046

Nore ¢ 9 Depreciation Amount inT
Sr, - Asat Arat -
No Parceulaes 3032006 | 31.63.2015

1 |Depreciatbon 18,004 4,484
Tatal 18,004 " 54,484
Note + 10 Non Current nvestmont :
St. N - B _Au:at'-'_ : Asnt s
No : . Paciculass, anp3ate o 31022005
T |Tnvestment in Equity Instument (Unlisted)
1260000 equity shaces of Amora Wellnass & SPA Pt L. - 1,250,300
42500 (84000) cqity shates of Tndos Duteh Tiio Tech Pyt Lo, 207,501 S88,000
59000+ equity shates of Mangal Murthi Vintrade Pyt L. - 115,000
12300 equity shares of Sanyo Fxports Pt Ted. - 106,000
4500 cquity shares of NI Scewities Pet, Led 45,000 45,000
FB000(69RR0Y equiry shares of Spimati Trading Co Pyt Lad. 44,5000 B3, 300
301230 couity shazes of § & § Balajee Mereantile Pet, Lid, 1,601,230 1,601,250
10000 equity shates of Pranulk Encgy Pet. Led. 50,000 30,000
10320 equiry shaves of Jet Alr Seewritles Pre. Ll 52,680 R3G90}
Total S 290,940 - 5,305,248

Note : 11 Defecred Tax
o IR
No . L K Lo

L { I Ta: 1 it
Depreciation on 3 st Macch 2016 - as per Companies Act 1956 18,004 S, 4id
Deepreciation as an 3t March 2006 - as pet Income Tax At 1981 12,008 20,722
Timing Differcnce 5,094 24,762
T'ax on ahove at 30.90% 1,853 7,651
Less : Deferred Tax Asscrs as on 1st April 2015 (Opening) 1,333 (6,315
Deferred Tax Assots /{Liabilities} 3,186 - 1,333
Nate ; 12 Long Tern Loans and Advances
T A — —
No | :
1 |Qeher Lgape & Advances
Tlnseenved , Conaidered good 91,804,151 44,768,245
2 JAdvance Against Property 1,000,000 OO

Tatal

801,151

&'5'}1&3;245"-;‘

13 Cashr & Cash Equivalent

Cach-in-Hand
Cash Halance
{As pet Cash Boolk and as Cetiified by the Management)

Suly Totald (A}

Bank Balance
With SBY)

Bul> Total (B)|

Toml [A + B)

Note : 14 Short Terms Loans and Advances
i : 5
No:
i sec considg
Othet Loana & Advances® 29,370,859 4,069,409
2 £
Balancer with Govt. Authorilies
1D$ Receivable 1,628,706 2,749,540
Total 31,000,658 | 5,819,549
—
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EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LTD.
Sehednles Farmiug Part of e Profit & Loss Starement as ar Ilse March, 2016

Naote ; 15 Revenue fiom Oporati Amount in?

: '3 2016 | 315t - Mazch;, 2015 ;
1 jInterest v Dinanclng 12,005,249 6,553,191

Total

L 6,553,101

Note : 16 Other Frcome

1 |inteeest on FDR's
2 |blige, Income 118,006

Total

118,006 |y -

Nore : 17 Emiployement Benetlt Expenscs

Salaries

130,000
2 |Grougp [nsurance -

Total

- 150,000

Nate: 18 Financial Cost

2,685,7

1 [Iaterest on Long Term Borrowing
Total ::.'..2',685,?24
Nate : 18 Other Adminfetrative Ex
1 {Telephone Bxpenses 13,601 12,693
2 |Travelling d Conveyance Bxpenses 7.270 2,Ba0
3 |Computer Malneenace 1,050 13,600
4 |General Fxpenses 1,992 1,958
5 |Intetnal Audit Fees 20412 22,472
6 |Internct & Website Expenses 3,300 3,500
7 |Depository/Duinate Charges 37,628 11,304}
8 [Tdsting Fees 224,720 120,214
% |Postage & Telegram 2,064 14,863
10 |Professional Charges - 270,000
11 |ROC Bxpenses 7,800 12,600
12 |AGM Expreanes 125,184 8,671
13 fPrinting & Statonery Hxponses 68,788 31,576
14 |Auditors Retmunerston 43,800 33,708
15 [Rent Rates & Taves 43,00 603,004
10 |Registrar & Shate Transfer Expenscs - 60,923
17 |interest on Delayed Paymen: of Taxes 18,812 17,253
18 |Advertisement Dxpenscs 72976 65,644
19" |Bank Charges 5138 2,319
20 [Membetship Fee 16,000 12,500
21 |Sundry Balance W/ olf - OO
22 |Adjustinent relarding e Fized Assets - 5,737
23 |Flecteicity Bxperses 105,261
Tntal . .. BAB93A . 149330
Note : 20 Bxceplanal Ttems
. TR Fot the Year - Far the Year
" No ended - ended .
ST Jlst March, 2016 | 3=e Marcly, 2015
1 |loss on Sale of Shates 87,000 -
1'atal 87,000 -

wh
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Amount in¥

Note : 21 Eaming Pov Shate

Baslc & Dibued Eaming Per Share

Net Profit attributable o equity shateholdets {after txcs)

Numbet of shares autstanding at the end of the reporting period
Basic & Diluted Eatning Rer Shares

3,005,317

3,000,000
1.03

1,719,560

3,000,000
0.57

Total
Nate 1 21
Disclosure i respect of Related Farty THaglosnre (As per Revised AS —~18)

The Management has identified the following Companies and individuais as relared partics of the Company for the .
year ended 31 ¥ March, 2016 for the purposcs of repotting as per AS 18 — “Refated Party Transactions” -

(A) Name of related parties and descripilon of relationship:

1. Subeidiarties
Jet Aiv Sccuritics Pot. Led,
Pramuk Energy Pot, Ld.
§ & $ Balajec Mercantiic Pvt. Lid,

2 Fe]law.Subsidlarics
3. Associates

4, Koy Managetial Personmel & their Relatives
Mr. Rakesh Kutnar Jain - Director
WM. Keishan Kumar THdwaniya - CFC
Mr, Prakash Goyal
Mu. Saueabh Jain
Mr, Abhimanyn Raghuvanghi
Bes, Mamta Jain - Wommen Ditector

100% Subsidiary
100% Subsidiary
100% Subsidlary
Nil

Wil

(wil.e.f, 06.03.2015)
(w.l.e.t. 06,03.2015)
{wil.o.f, 27.02.2018)

5. Companies where key Managerlal Pessonnel & their Relatives have significant influence:

Jet Adr Seeuities Prt. Led,

(B) Transactlons carrled out with rofated parties referred §u (A) sbove, in ordinaty counrse of business:

Amuunt in%

Loan recaived 5100616 N NI
Loan received 31.03.15 - 1,599,996
Interest received 31.03.2016 144,394
Interest received 31.03,2015 Nil
Balance o/s loans as on 310316 - 1,744,350
Baluce /s loans a5 on 310315 - 1,600.096

(C) Disclosure required hy clanse 32 of the Listing Agreeinent

Cetstanding as on 31st March 2016
Max, Acconnt Cratstanding during the yeat
Investracnt in shates of Subsidiaries of the Con
Amaount Given during the yeat
Arpount Ontsianding duting the year 31.03.2016

Amonnt of Loans/Advances in fhe nawre of loans outstanding from subsidiaries during 2015-16

Amount ind

Nit

Nl
50,000
Nil
700,000

1,744,390
1,744,390
52,690
Wil

Nil

il
il

1,601,250
Nil
Nil
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Note: 22 :
Contihgent Liabilitles (ot provided for) in respect oft

Amount in?

Note : 23

Due to Micro Small 8 Medium Enterprises

The companies has no dues to Micro, Small & Medium Fnterprises during the year ended March 31, 2016.

~Por G.L. GUPTA & ASSOGIATES

Chartered Agcountants
Fizm Reg. No.: 0124830

G. L. GUPTA
Propelecor
Membership No, 1 91637

_Places New Delld !
Date: 27th Mey, 2016
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For Elkam Leasing And Finance Co Limited

Ralesh Jain
Manaping Director
Din - 00061737

Abhimanyu Raghuvanshi
Company Sectetary

Prakash Goyat
DNitecior
Din - 02594734

Krighan K. Didwaniya
Chicf Finanelal Officer




Independent Auditors’ Report

To 'The Board of Directots of

Elam Leasing And Finance Co Ltd.

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements _

We have audited the accompanging consolidated financial statements of Ekam Leasing And Finance Co Ltd. (hereinafter
refcrred to as the “Holding Company™), its subsidiaries Companies, which comptise the Consolidated Balance Shect as at March 31,
2016, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement of the yeat then ended, and a summaty

of significant accounting policics and other cxplanatoty information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

"'he Holding Company’s Roard of Directots is responsible fot the prepasation of these consolidated financiel statements in terms of
the tequitcments of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial pasition,
consolidated financial pesformance and consolidated cash Uows of the subsidiaties in accordance with the accounting principles
genesally accepted in India, including the Accounting Srandards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounisy Rules, 2014. This tespornsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accovnting tecords in accotdance
with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregulasities; selection and application of approptiate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intetnal financial control, that were operating effeciively for
enstring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting recotds, televant to the preparation and pesentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ettor, which have been

used for the puspose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Dircctots of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to cxpress an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on out audit, While conducting the
audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standasds and mattess which ate required to

he included in the audit report undet the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereundet.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standatds on Auditing, issucd by the Institute of Chattered Accountants of India, a8
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and petform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements atc frec from matetial misgtatement. .
An audit involves performing procedues to obtain andit evidence about the amounts and disclosutes in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s judgment, Including the assessment of the tisks of material
misstaternent of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to frand ot error. In making those tisk assessments, the anditor
considers internal financiol control televant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
toue and fair view in order to design audit procedures that ate apptoptiate in the citcumstances but not fot the putpose of expressing
an opinion on whether the Holding Company has an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 'nepﬁrting in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls. An andit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
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the teasonableness of the acconnting estimates made by the Foldin Company’s Boatd of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
g ¥ g pany 4 g

presentation of the consolidated financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports
teferred to in sub-patagraph (2) of the Other Matters patagtaph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the consolidated financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to s, the aforesald consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so requited and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affaits of the Subsidiaties Company as at Masch 31,

2016, and theit consoliclated profit and their Consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Repott on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (the “Otder”) issued by the Central Government in terms of

Section 143(3) of the Act, we in the Annexure a statement on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, we tepott, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We bave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessaty fot ihe purpose of our audit of the aforesaid conselidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by Taw relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidared
financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the

othet auditors.

) ’fhc Consolidated Balance Shect, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and T.oss, and the Consolidated Cash Flowr
Statement déalt with by this Report are in ageeement with the books of account malntained for the purpose of

preparation of the consolidated financial statements,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standacds speeified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

¢} On the basis of wiitten reptesentations received from the ditectors of the Holding Company as on March 31, 2016
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the teports of the statutory auditors who are
appointed under Section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiaty companies incotporated in India, none of the digectors of the
subsidiaries company incotporated in India is disqualificd as on March 31, 2016, from being appointed as « ditector in

terms scction 164(2} of the Companies Act, 2013,

) With respect to the adequacy and the operating cffectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, incorporated in India, tefer to our separate repott in “Annexure

A” to this repott;
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Out opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and out report on Other Legal and Regulatoty Requirements above, is not
modified in respect of the above matters with sespect to our veliance on the work done and the reposts of the othex auditors and the

financial statements and cther financial information certified by the Management.

For G. L. GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
Chartsred Avconntants

G L GUPTA

Propricior

M.No. 91637

Place : New Delhi : FRNeOf2483N
Dated 1 27th May, 2016
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Annexute ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Refetied to in parageaph 2(8 under ‘Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® section of out report of even date)

Repott on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have andfied the inteenal financisl contiols over financial reporting of Bkam Leasing And Finance Co. Ltd. (‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2016

in conjunction with eur audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended and as on that date,

Management’s Responsibiticy for Internal Financial Controls

the Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial conwols based on the internal contol over fnancial
teporting critotin established by the Company considering the cssential components of internal control stated in the Guldance Note on Audit of Tnternal
Finaneial Controls Ower Financial Reporting issued by the Institate of Chartered Accountants of Tndia {the Guidanee Note). These responsibilitics include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial eontrols thal wese operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safepuarding of its assets, the preventon and detection of frauds and ertors, the

accutacy and completeness of the acconnting reeords, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Out responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial conttols aver financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our
audit in acenrdanee with the Standards on Auditing presctibed under Section 143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, Those Standatds and the Gridanee Note requite that we cormply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal finaneial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and it

such controls eperated cffectively in all material respects.

Out audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over Fnancial repotting
and their operating cffectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obraining an understanding of internal fnancial
cantrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that o material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and opetating effectivencss of
internal control based on the assessed tisk, The procedures selecred depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of mrterial

migstatement of the standalone F nancial statements, whether dur: to fraud or ervor.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our andit opinion on the Company’s internal

financial conirols system ovet financial repotting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company’s intcenal financial control over financial reporting is 1 ptocess designed to provide reasonable assurance regar rding the relinbility of Fnancial
tepotting and the prepatation of financial sialements for external purposes in aceotdance with geneally accepted aceounting principles, A coMmpany’s
Internal financial control ovet financial reporting inclides those policies and procedures thae
i} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleet the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
COMtYy:
fi) provide reasonable assuance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting peinciples, and that receipts and expendituces of the company are being der: only in secordance with
authotizations of management and directors of the company; and
fify  provide reasonable Assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthotized acquisitinn, usc, or disposition of the mmpany’s nssers

that could have 4 material effect on the financial stacemments,




Inherent Limitations of Intetnal Financial CGI}H‘OIS Over Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion at Improper management
overtide of controls, material isstatements duc (o etror ot fraud may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls ovet financial reporting to future petiods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Qpinien

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all matesial respects, a0 adequate
internal financial contols system ovee financial teporting and such inteeaal financial eontrols over financial reporting wete operating effectively as at
March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial tepotting critesia established by the Compaty considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For G. L GUPTA & ASSOCIATES

Charttored Aceosnlants

. L GUPTA

Propriztor

Place : New Delhi M.Na. 91637
Datcd v 27th May, 2016 FRNo-#MEN




EXAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO, LTD.

14, Rand Jhansi Road, New Delhi
BALANCE SHEET A8 AT 318T MARCH, 2014

CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS Amount inl
“Figuiesas at the end
fcuttent reporting
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders® Funds
{#) Share Capital 3 30,000,000 30,000,000
{b) Reserves and Surphus 4 22,564,602 18,859,154
| Non-Current Liabilitics
(s} Long-Term Botrowings 5 92,127,430 32,016,080
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Nef) - -
Current Liabilities
{a) Short-I'erm Borrowings 6 6,719,726 6,150,000
{15 Other Cutrent Tiabilites 7 771,674 447 566
- J{©) Shore-Term Pravisions 4 1,025,000 B00,000
Total Equity & Liabilities T 53,208432° "k 88,272,800
IL. ASSETS
 Non-Cutrent Assgts
(o} Fixed Assets 9
{1 Tangible Assets 1,077,842 1,095,846
{b) Goadwill on Consnlidation
{c) Non-cutrent investrents 10 13,892,050 16,406,350
{d) Deferred tax assets {tet) 11 3,186 1,333
{e} Long term loans and advances 12 104,498,476 0,137016
Lurrent Assets
(&) Inventories - -
{h) Cash and cash equivalents 13 872,083 12,169,805
(c} Shori-term loans and advances 14 32,864,195 8,462,150
Toral Assets - 153,208,432 - © 88,272,800
Sighificant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1023

As per our Report of even date
For G.L GUPTA & ASSQCIATES
Charteted Accountants

Firm Reg, No.: (12483N

G. L. GUPTA
Proprletar
Membetship Mo, : 91637

Placet New Delbi
Diater- 27th May, 2016

For Ekam Leasing And Finance Co Limited

Rakesh Juin
Maunaging Diccetor
Din - N00G1737

Abhianyu Baghuvanshi
Company Seeectary

Pealash Goyal
Direclar
Din - 02598736

Keishan K. Didwaniya
Chief Iinancial Offfeer
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EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO LTD
14, Rani Jhansi Road, New Delhi

CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

PROTIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 38T MARCH, 2016

Amount in¥

Pacticulars Note No For the Year ended For the Year ended
e e N0\ 315t March, 2016 3ot Match, 2015
Revenue from operations 15 13,196,746 6,981,242
Oither Tncomne 16 119,493 1,597.485
Total Revenne - 13,316,239 " 8,578,727
FExpenses:
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade -
Frmployee Benefit Expense 17 713,476 150,000
Vinancial Costs i 18 6,815,163 3,185,724
Depteciation and Amortization xpense 9 18,004 54,484
Other Administratve Tixpenses 19 052,668 2,555,961
Total Expenses 8,499,310 3,946,169
Profit Befote Excptional and Extraordinary [tems and Tax (ITI-1¥} 4,816,928 2,632,558
Exceptinnal Ttems 20 387,000 -
4,429,928 2,632,558
Provision for taxation
Curtent tax 1,025,000 $00,000
Barlier Year Tax 298,667 19,843
Deferred Tax 11 1,853 7,651
Profit(Loss) from the petiod from continuing opetations C. 3,705,448 1 . 1,860,052
Eatning per cquity shate: (Rs.)
(1) Basic 21 1.24 0.62
{2 Diluted 1.24 0.62
Sipnificant Accounting Policies and Notes i0 Accounts 1023

As pet out Repore of even date
Fot G.L GUPTA & ASSOCIATES
Charteted Aceountants

Fivm Reg. No.s 012483N

G. L. GUPTA
Proprictor
Mesmbership Ne, : 31637

Place: New Deihi
Date:- 27th May, 2016

For Ekam Leasing And Finance Co Limited

Ralknszh Jaln
Managing Directox
Dia - 00061737

Abhimanyn Raghuvanshi
Company Secretary

Prakash Goyal
Director
Din - (2598736

Krishan K, Didwaniya
Chief Financial Officer
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EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO.LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS Amount in%
PARTICULARS AS ON AS ON

31.03.2016 31.03.2015

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES .

Net profit as per Statemnt of Profit & Loss 4,429,928 2,632,358

Adjustments For:-

Depreciation 18,004 54,484

Adjustments relating to fixed assets - 5737

Opeatting Profit befote working Capital Changes T 4447932 1 2,692,779

Adjustments Fori-

Increase/ (Dectease) in other current liabilities 324,108 (970,209

Increase/ (Decrease) In Short tetm provisions 225,000 {585,876)

{Increase }/ Decrease Short Terms Loans and Advances (24,402,045} 8,917,424

Cash Generated from Operations - (19,405,005 : .. 10,054,118

Income Tax Paid / Provided {726,333) (780,157)

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (A) s (20031338 9,273 961

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Putchase of Fizxed Assets - -

Purchase/Sale of investment 2,514,300 938,398

Cash Generated from Investing Activitles (IB) 2,514,30000. . n- e 938,398

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITILS

Received from Shott/Long Term Loans and Advances {54,360,8604 4,358,728

Proceeds from botrowings 60,681,076 (3,093,828

Cash Generated from Financing Activities (C) S0 63202060 0 0 L 71,264,900

NET INCREASE. /(DECREASE ) IN CASH &

CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (11,296,822} 11,477,259

Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Hauivalenis 12,169,505 692,246

Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 872,683 12,169,505

Charfered Accountants
Fiem Reg, No.: 012483N

G, L, GUPTA
Proprictor
iMcmbctship No. 1 91637

Place: New Thelhi
lDate:- 27th May, 2016

As per our Report of even date
For G.L GUPTA & ASSOCIATES

For Ekam Leasing And Finance Co Limited

Raleesh Jain

Managing Directot

Din - 00061737

Abhimanyu Raghtrvanshi

Company Seeretary

Prakash Goyal
Ditector
Din - 02598736

Krishan K, Didwaniya
Chief Financial Officer
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Ekam Leasing And Finance Co. Limited

SIGNIEICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES ON CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

Note: 1

(i) Basis of accounting and prepacation of the consolidated financial statements
The consolidared financial starements of Hlam Teasing And Finance Co Ttd. (the Coppany) and its subsidiaries

" have been ptepared in accordance with the Genetally Accepted Accounting Principles in India to comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies

{Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Aet™, ay applicable, The
P ! PI

consolidated financial statements have been prepated on acerual basis under the historical cost conventon,

(i) Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following hasis:
a) The floancial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries companies are combined oo g line-by-lise basis by

adding togetber the book values of like

items of assets, labilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating

intragroup balances and intta-group transactions in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21-"Consolidated

TFinancial Statements”

by I'he difference between the cost of investment in the subsidiaries, over the net assels at the time of acquisidon of
shares in the subsidiaties is recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may

be.

¢} As fat as possible, the consolidated finapcial statements are prepared using uniform accounting palicies for like
transactions and other events in similar cireumstances and ate presented in the same manner as the Company's

separate financial statements,

(i) Othet significant accounting polices

These arc set out under "Significant Accounting Policies” as given in the Compang's separate financial statements,

Nate ; 2

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Vigures have been rounded off to the neatest mupee.
Previous periods figutes have been re-grouped /reclasified to curtent periods classification,

Note : 3
Shate Capital

Amount n%

S.Na| © e Pastioalats -

1 [Authorised
Rquity Shares of T10 cach
50,00,000 Bquity Shates

30,00,000 Tlquity Shares Fully paid up

3 |issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Eequity Shares TLO par value

30,000,000 30,000,000

30,000,000 30,000,000

Total

30,000,000 |

S0000,000

The compaty has only ane class of ghatcs referred to as Bquity Shares having o Par Viaue fT10/- cach. Baeh holder of equity shares s
The reconciliation of the number of shates outstanding aod the amount of shures cupital a8 at March 31st 2016 and March 3st 2018

is Bet ot below:

3,000,000

T |Shares outstanding ar the beginning of the year 3,000,000

2 | Adds - Shares Issued duting the yeas - -

3 |Less: - Shares bouglt back during the year - -
Shares outstanding ar the cad of the year 3,000,000 3,000,000
Asnount of Ra, 30,000,000 30,000,000
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- Details of sharcholdets holding mote than 5% share in the company;-

el
Akash Jain 412,864 13.76 412,864 1376
Sheetal Jain 262,300 8.74 262,300 874
Pawan Kuinar Jain 202,400 6.74 202,400 6.74
Ralkesh Jain 389,000 12,96 388,000 12,96
Mukesh Gangwal 238,960 796 238,950 " 0g
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Note Forming Fntegral Part of the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2016

Nore ! 4 Reserrrc & Surplus

Amonnt i

Sr. Particulars As ac As at
No 31.03.2016 31.03,2015
1 |Share Preminm Reserve 18,112,300 18,112,500
EKAM TLLEASING AND FINANCE CO, LI 13 112,500 18,112,500
2 |Surplus (Profit & Loss Account)
Balance brought forward from previous year 746,654 (2,627,158)
Add: Profic for the petiod 3,705,448 1,860,052
Add: Adjustment of Pre acquisition Profit / (Loss) - (1,513,760
4,452,102 | 746,654
Total 22,564,602 18,859,154
Note ; 5 Long Tecn Borrowings
S, Tarticulars Asat As at
No : VR . 31,03,2016 -31,03.2015 -
1 1Other TLoans & Advances : Unsecured Loans 62,127,430 32,016,080
Total | .~ 92,127,430 | -~ - 32,016,080
Note ; 6 Shore Term Borrowings
8. | ' . T Asat. | Asat -
No Particnlats 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
1 |Other Loans & Advances : Unsecured Loans 6,719,726 6,150,000
Total| 6,719,726 | - 680,000
Note : 7 Other Curvent Liabilities _ _ _ _ _
Sr o " Pacticulars? | Asat31:03.2016 ] As 5t 3
No L . : L sl S e i K e R
1 TDS§ Payahle 522,733 295,103
2 Other Payable 248,941 152,463
Total | .- 771,674 - - 447,566
Notc : 8 Short Tesm Provisions
No | - . Particulars 3.2016”
1 |Provision fot Taxation Y. 201516 1,025,000 -
2 |Provision fot Taxation F.Y, 2014-15 - 800,000
Total |- ~1;025,000 | - >+ 800,000
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EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO, LTD.
Note Forming Integral Pate of the Balance Sheet ag at 3s¢ March, 2016

Note: 9Dcpneéfsdaa

Amount oY

o Asat

31052015

Drepreciation

54,484

Total

54,484 -

Note : 10 Non Carrent Invesement

1 Tovestment in Egnity Instrument (Unlisted}

120000 cquity shares of Amora Wellness & SPA Pyt Ttd. - 1,220,000
42500¢84000} equity shares of Indo Duatch Bio Tech Pyt T.id. 297,300 588,000
35500 equity sharcs of Mangal Musthi Vintrade Pyt, Led. 535,000 555,000
58000 Mangal Mutthi Vintrade Py, Lid. - 715,000
2500 cquity shares of Sanyo Bxporis Pvt. Led. ) - 100,000
4500 equity shares of NKJ Securitics Pyt, Led 45,000 45,000
58000(69880) cquity shares of Srimati Trading Co Pet. Led, 744,500 863,300
81667 cquity shares of Real Conergy India Pyt Ltd, 12,250,050 12,250,050
_ Total |7, . 13,892,080 | © - 16,406,350
: 11 Defetred Tax
o ' nfr, Asat o | Asat
5 - 31.03.2006." | -~31.03:2015
Computafien of Deferred Tax {As Tiabilt
Depreciation on 31st March 2016 - as per Companies Act 1961 18,004 34454
Drepreciation as on 31st March 2016 - as per Income Tax Act 196] 12,008 20722 |
Timing Differcnce 5,996 24,762
5,996 24,762
Tax on above at 30,90% 1,853 7,651
Less : Deferred ‘l'ax Asscts as on st April 2015 {Opening 1,333 (%,318)
Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities) L 3186 1,333
: 12 Long Term Loans and Advances
) : 31.03.2016. | '-31.03.2015
1 |Other Loane 8 Advances
Unsecured , Considered good * 103,498,476 49,437,616
2 |Advance Againat Property 1,000,300 700,000
Total | ' 104,498,476 || - 50,137,616
+ 13 Cash & Cagh Bquivalens
; < As at. As at
:31.03.2016 - 31.03.2015
1 |Cash-in-Hand
Cash Balance 711,179 338,544
(s per Cash Book and as Certified by the Managemont)
Sub Total (A)| . _ L1779 338,544
2 |Bank Balance
With SBE] 22,547 73,083
With Bank of Baroda ' 07,136 39,824
With FDFC Bank 41,821 18,154
3 |Cheques in Hand 11,700,000
Sub Total (B} 161,504 § 11,830,961
Total [A -+ B[ . 872,683 | 12,169,805
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EEXAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO, LTD,

Note Forming Integral Part of the Balance Sheet as at Fist March, 2016

Amount in¥

Note : 14 Shorr Terms Loans and Advagces
8. Particulats As at As at
No 31,03.2016 31.03.2015
1 | Unsecured .considered good
Other Loans 8 Advances® 31,115,249 3,660,805
2 |Others
Balances with Govt, Anthorities
TDS Receivable 1,748,946 2,792,345
Total 32,864,195 5,462,150
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ERAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO, LTD.

Scftedules Forming Part of the

Note ; 15 Revenue from Operations

Frofit & Loss Staternent as ap st March, 2086

Tat Mareh, 2016, |

Amount in?

31st ‘March; 2015

Bed -

Interest on Financing

13,196,746

6,981,242

Total |.:

713196746

65,981,242

Nove : I8 Orher Income

t*Match, 2016 | 35t March, 2015
1 |Interest on FDR's - 295 457
2 | Mise. Tncome 118,008 30,858
3 |Interest on Tocome Tax Refund 1,485 -
4 [Profit on Sale of Shares - 1,262,190
Total [: - . 1,697 485

Note : 17 Bmplk Bonefit K,

-

Miich; 2015

Salurics
Group Insurance

130,000

Total |

~ 150,000

Nover 18 Finanelal Cost

1 |Tnterest on Long Term Borrowing

0,815,163

3,185,724
Total |- J 6815163 [ o 3,185,724
Nore : 19 Oeher Admin,
for th Year 50| ‘Fot the Year -
- Anjended T ended -

31t "March, 2016 " : |- 31sc March, 2015
1 Teleplione Rxpenses 13,6001 12,693
2 |Travelling & Convepance Fixprenses 12,445 2,860
3 |Computer Maintenace 1,050 13,600
4 | Gencral Faxponses 2,062 16,850
5 |Tnternal Audic Fees 29,412 22472
6 |Internet & Websitc Bxpenses 3,500 3,500
7 Depaository,/Demare Charges 39,338 22,335
8 Listing %ces 224,720 120214
9 |Postage & Celepram 2,964 14,863
10 IProfessional Charges - 270,001
11 |ROC Bxpenses 14,800 26,100
12 |AGM Fxpcsnes 125,184 RET1
13 | Punting & Stationcry Fxpenses 69,538 32,576
11 | Auditors Remuneration 31,203 68,428
15 [Rent Rates & ‘Taxes 93,040 GOLT00
16 |Registear & Shate Transtor Fapenses - 60,923
7 |nterest on Delayed Paynent of Taxes 18,812 17,253
18 | Advertisement Expenses T2076 65,644
19 |Bank Charges 26,671 JIRRLF
20 |Membership Fee 16,000 12,500
21 |Sundry Balance W/ off B 864,933
22 MMass oo Sale of Shres - 830,427

23 |1tectricity Bxpenses 133,260 -
' ‘Total 952,568 2,555,961
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Amount in¥

Note
Sy For the Year ¥or the Yoat
N Particulars ended ended
o 3lat Macch, 2016 3lat March, 2015
Payment to anditor comprises s under:-
Audit Pec 69,845 58,428
Tax Audit Fee 11,450 -
Total §1,295 #8428
Note: 20 Excepiional ltemis
Sp . ) Fort the Yeat For the Year .
N ) Particulars ended ended
No 31st March, 2016 315t March, 2015
1 |l.oss on Sale of Shares 387,000 -
Total 387,000 -
Note : 21 Farning Por Share
S . ¥or t.\'_ne_!_(éaf _:. . Por th(:._Yea.r _. .
) Particulats . ended - | ended .
No o 3ot March, 2016 | - 3st March, 2015 .

Basic & Diluted Earning Yer Share

Net Profit atttibutable 1o equity sharcholders (after taxes) 3,705,448 1,860,052
Number of shares outstanding at the end of the reposting petiod 3,000,000 3,000,000
Basic 8 Diluted Eaeninyg Per Shares 1.24 0.62

Tomll . 6,708,497 w7 4,860,053 |

Note : 22
Disclosure in tespect of Related Patty Disclosuce {As per Revised AS =18}

*'he Manageinent has identified

the year ended 31 * March, 2016 for the putposes of repotting as per AS 18—

the following Companies and individuals as related parties
“Related Party Transaciions”:-

(A) Name of relaved parties atd deseription of relationshipt

1. Subsidiares
Jet Alr Securitics Pyt L.
Pramuk Encrgy Prt. Lid.
§ & & Balajee Mercaacle Pyt Lid,

2, Fellow Bubsidiaries
3. Asspcintes

4. Koy Managerial Versonnel & their Relatlves
fr, Ralresh Kumar Jain - Ditectar
e, Forishao Kumar Didwasiya - CFO
M, Peakiash Goyal
Tole. Saueably Jain
Mr. Abhlmanyu Raghnvanshi
frs. Mamia Jain - Women Direveor

100% Subsidlary  (wilef. 06.03.2015)
100% Subsidiary  (wi.e.f. 06,03.2015)
1N0%5 Subeidlary (wh.ek. 27,102,201 5)
il
Nil

5. Companies where key Managetial Personnel & their Relattves have significant influence:

Jet Ait Secutities Pyi Led,

(B) Transactions cateled sut with related partics raferred in (A) above, in ord]

cenatge of hust
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Loan received 31.03.16
Loan received 31,0315

Ineerest reecived 31,0316
Inreres: received 31.03,15

Balance /s loans as on 31.03.16
Balauce o/'s loans as on 31,0315

1,590,996

144,304

1,744,390
1,599,996

Nil

(C) Disclosure required by clause 32 of the Listing Agreement
Amount of Loans/ Advanees in the narate of loans outstanding from subsidiaties duting 2015-16

Outstanding as on 31st March 2016

Nil 1,744,390 Wil

Max, Account Ourstanding duting the year il 1,744,390 Nil
Investment in shares of Subsidistes of the Co. RO, 52,490 1,601,230
Ameunt Given duifng the yeat 00,000 Nil Nil

Mote : 22

Contingent Liabilitles (not provided for) in respect of:

Amn in F
8N | Particutals . .31.03.2016 31.03.2015
1 |Contingent Liwbiliics Nil Nil
Moete : 23

Due to Micro 8mall & Medium Enterpriscs

The compandes has no dues to Micro, Small & Medium Tnrorpiises during the year ended March 31, 2014,

Tar G.L

GUITA & ASSOCTATES

Chartered Aceouninnits

Fitin Re

G. L. GUPTA
Propefetor
Membership Mo, | Y1637

Fluce; New Drelhi
Dhate:- 27th hay, 2016

Fot Ekam Leasing And Flnance Co Limited

Rakesl Jait
Managing Dlizetor
Djey - (10061737

Abhimanyu Raglitvashi
Company Seeretaty
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EKAM LEASING AND FINANCE CO. LIMITED

Reg. Cff.: 11, Rani Jhansl Road, New Delhi110055
CIN: |.74899D1.1993PLC055687
Phone: 011-23203377; Fax; 91-11-23528015
Email; ekam.leasing1@dmail.com, info@ekamleasing.com

Website : www skamleasing.com
239 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, SATURDAY SEPTEMBER 24, 2016

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant te section 105(6) of Companles Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies {Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the
member(s)

Regdlstered Address

Emall ID:

Folio No./Client ID

CP ID

. lf We being the member(s) of _ shares of the above named Company hereby appoint;

1 Name:
Address:
Email ID:

2 ., Name:
Address:
Emall 1D:

3 Name:
Addraess;

Email ID:

Cr failing him

Or failing him

Cr failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote {on a pall) for me/ us and on my/ behalf at the 23" Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held on Saturday, September 24, 2016, at 11.00 A.M. at 14, Rani Jhansi Road, New Dealhi-

110066 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below;

No. | Resolution For Against |
Ordinary Resolutions
1. Te receive, consider and adopt the Audited Prefit and Loss Account of the Company
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2016, the Balance Sheet as at that date &
the Reports of Directors & the, Auditors’ thereon.
2. To appoint a director in place of Mr, Saurabh Jain (CIN:-02815872), Independent
Director of the Company who reflres by rotation and, belng eligible, has offered |
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himself for re-appeintment. _‘
3. Ratification of Appointment of Statutory Auditors & Fixing their remuneration

To appoint M/s. G. L. Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants as statuiory
auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration

Special Business

4. Reappointment of Mr. Rakesh Jain as the Managing Director of the Company
Signed this day of , 2016 Affix
revenue
stamnp

(Signature of the Shareholder)

Sign across raventie stamp

(Signature of the first proxy (S—ignature of the second proxy (Signature of the third proxy
holder) ' holder) _ holder}

Note ’

(i The proxy need not be a member

(iy  The Proxy form duly completed should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at Delhi not later
than 48 hours before the time of the meeting. )
(i} * Applicable for investor holding shares in electronic form.
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